VI.

AGENDA
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
Tuesday, March 25, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Cordingley Room (Library Basement)
(Virtual access to meeting available upon request » 406-453-0349)
Notice: Meeting will be recorded via Zoom
4:30 P.M.

Our Mission

The Great Falls Public Library serves as a connection point; we empower the community and enhance the quality of life by

providing individuals access to information and social, cultural, and recreational resources.

AGENDA APPROVAL
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE AGENDA AS
PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

STAFF INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR JANUARY MEETING (Pages 1-7)
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES AS
PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FEBRUARY MEETING (Pages 8-15)
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES AS
PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MARCH 3 MEETING (Pages 16-17)
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES AS
PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pages 18-28)
A. INCOME STATEMENTS FEBRUARY 2220 (OPERATING BUDGET)
INCOME STATEMENTS FEBRUARY 2221 (FOUNDATION/DONATION BUDGET)
CASH FLOW SHEET MARCH
LIBRARY VENDOR SUMMARY FOR FEBRUARY
FOUNDATION VENDOR SUMMARY FOR FEBRUARY
FEBRUARY DONATION REPORT
PERSONNEL REPORT

@mMmoo0w®



MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACCEPT/NOT ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL REPORTS AS

PRESENTED.
SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
VIl REPORTS (Pages 29-35)

A. MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT (COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT)
DIRECTOR REPORT

GFPL FOUNDATION REPORT

CHAIR REPORT

BOARD REPORTS

CUSHING TERRELL REMODEL REPORT

mmoow

VIII. OLD BUSINESS
A. TRESPASS DESIGNEE: DISCUSSION AND CHAIR APPOINTMENT (Pages 36-39)

MOTION... THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE LIBRARY
FISCAL POLICY AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: MATERIALS BUDGET (Pages 40-43)

MOTION... THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MATERIALS
BUDGET AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
B. LIBRARY DIRECTOR ANNUAL EVALUATION PLAN FOR FY2025 (Pages 44-54)

MOTION... THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE LIBRARY
DIRECTOR ANNUAL EVALUATION PLAN FOR FY2025 AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
C. CITY OF GREAT FALLS GROWTH POLICY PLAN (Pages 55-57)

MOTION... THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE SENDING
OFFICIAL FEEDBACK FOR THE CITY OF GREAT FALLS GROWTH POLICY PLAN.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
X. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES
Xl ADJOURNMENT
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJOURN THE MEETING.

SECOND VOTE



Great Falls Public Library
Board of Trustees Board Meeting
Tuesday, January 28, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Cordingley Room (Basement of the Library)

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request)
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

4:30 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Noelle Johnson, Ms.
Whitney Olson (via zoom)

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Ms. Anne Bulger
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Ms. Shannon Wilson — City of Great Falls Commissioner,
Mr. Joe Briggs — Cascade County Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. John Collins, Ms. Caitlyn King, Mr. Aaron Kueffler, Ms. Susie Mclntyre, Ms.
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Ms. Maribeth Wilcox

GUESTS PRESENT: Richard Irving — Resident of Great Falls, Brianne Laurin — GFPL Foundation
Executive Director, Sandy Rice — GFPL Foundation Liaison

Ms. Olson called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.
I AGENDA APPROVAL
Ms. Olson asked for an agenda approval.
Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
agenda as presented. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board
discussion or public comment.
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He requested that the
Pledge of Alegence be added to the agenda. He voiced his concern with the executive
session on the agenda and urged the board to follow the rules. He also voiced his

concern with the agenda not being made available until the day of the meeting.

Ms. Olson asked if there were any public or board comments. Upon hearing none, Ms.
Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 1



1. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Caitlyn King and Ms. Maribeth Wilcox introduced themselves and talked about their
positions at the library and how they came to be at the library. After questions from the
board, they left the meeting.

1l. PUBLIC COMMENT

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board with concerns regarding
the removal of the city attorney from his oversight position over the library.

V. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

Ms. Olson asked for a motion on the adoption of the January meeting minutes.

Mes. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
January minutes as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened
for any public comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He voiced his concerns on
the library not being neutral in regards to the political situation regarding Israel and

Palestine. He also voiced his concerns on being censored by the library.

Ms. Olson asked if there were any more public or board comments. Upon hearing none,
Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

V. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS
Ms. Olson asked if anyone had questions regarding the financial reports.

Ms. Johnson asked for clarification on line item 45515 on page 14. Ms. Mclntyre
answered.

Ms. DeForest asked for clarification regarding Big Sky Bus Lines on page 22. Ms.
Meclintyre answered.

Ms. Olson asked for a motion.
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees accept the financial
reports as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any

board discussion or public comment. Upon hearing none, Ms. Olson called for a vote.
Motion passed unanimously.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 2



VI. REPORTS

Management Team Report

Mr. Collins give his custodial team report. He answered questions as they were asked.

Director Report

Ms. Mclintyre give her director’s report. She answered questions as they were asked.

Statistical Report

No questions were asked regarding the statistical report.

Personnel Report

No questions were asked regarding the personnel report.

GFPL Foundation Report

Ms. Rice informed everyone the the Friends of the Library are beginning to collect books
for their Booksale. Ms. Laurin added that the book-a-thon has raised just under $53,000
from approximately 375 donors. She informed us that the Foundation has submitted an
intent to apply for next years early literacy project. She added that the Foundation
board has met and approved the current Foundation approved project ask from the
Library.

Chair Report

No chair report was given.
Board Reports

No board reports were given.
Vil.  OLD BUSINESS

PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: FULL POLICY MANUAL

Ms. Mclintyre presented the public library standards policy review.

Ms. Olson asked that the wording on page 47, Process: 1, be changed to “Library Board
Chair or Designee”.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 3



Ms. Johnson clarified that Library policies can be updated at any time. Ms. Mclntyre
confirmed, as long as proper notice is given.

Ms. Olson asked for a motion.

Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
Library Policy Manual as amended with “Library Board Chair or Designee”. Ms. Crist
seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment.
Upon hearing none, she asked for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY UPDATED ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Ms. Mclintyre presented the updated organizational chart.

Ms. Olson asked for a motion.

Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
updated FY2025 organizational chart as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion.
Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment.

Ms. Olson stated that hiring an Assistant Director is crucial to the long-term future of
the library and to have a succession plan in place. She added that she would like to see

this happen in July.

Ms. DeForest asked how long the process would take. Ms. McIntyre stated it typically
takes 6-8 weeks.

Ms. Johnson voiced concerns about hiring before a budget is made. If we are having
budget cuts, we should not prioritize hiring people.

Ms. Crist stated that the director’s job is to propose a budget, or possibly two budgets,
and for the board to be in communication with her to decide what makes the most

sense.

Ms. Deforest asked Ms. Mclintyre to provide different scenarios. Ms. Mcintyre stated
that she will provide that.

Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD TRESPASS OVERSIGHT: INITIAL DISCUSSION

Ms. Mclintyre presented the trespass oversight report.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 4



Ms. DeForest asked how many trespasses we do. Ms. McIntyre stated that typically it is
only three or four a year, but in the last six weeks we have made three requests.

Ms. Olson requested a fully written out procedure. Ms. Mclintyre stated that she will
have one for the next meeting.

Ms. Olson stated that she is disappointed in the city’s response to the situation. It was
not discussed in the renegotiation that this process would be changing.

Ms. Olson added that she believes trespasses could be a function of a committee of the
board.

Ms. Linder-Parkinson added that a copy of the trespass needs to be given to dispatch so
they can inform the officers.

Ms. DeForest voiced concern over a volunteer board making decisions like this.

Ms. Crist asked for clarification on the word trespass. Ms. Mclntyre stated that we could
change the wording to “have someone served with a trespass order”. Ms. Crist stated
that would make more sense.

Ms. Johnson shared similar concerns regarding a volunteer board making these
decisions without legal guidance. She added that she re-read the new city agreement
and nowhere does it say we cannot obtain guidance from the city attorney.

Ms. Crist added that the library board needs to inform the city that nowhere did it say
that the library would be cut off from legal services. Ms. McIntyre stated that it would

be a good idea.

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD STAFF OVERSIGHT: INITIAL DISCUSSION

Ms. Mclintyre presented the staff oversight report. Ms. McIntyre answered questions as
they were asked.

Ms. Olson added that this was part of the renegotiation. Some of this policy and
procedure is a way to get on the same page as the city.

Ms. Mcintyre added that in terms of staff oversight, the board will not need to do much
except approve raises.

Ms. Olson would like to setup expectations for the HR department. Ms. Mcintyre

suggested we obtain a scope of service from both HR and Fiscal. This would clarify what
they expect of us and what we expect of them.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 5



A discussion ensued on the hiring procedure.

Ms. Mclintyre asked for clarification on if the board wants to approve the individual or
the position.

Ms. DeForest added that she is fine talking about job descriptions and positions, but not
actual people.

Ms. Linder-Parkinson suggested that there be a hiring committee.
Ms. Olson added that hiring is up to the library director not the board.

Ms. Johnson voiced concern that the board would not be following the city agreement if
the board did not sign off on every hire.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that she would reach out to the school district to see what their
hiring process is. She will bring a proposal to the board.

Ms. Crist asked that Ms. Mclntyre include what Ms. Linder-Parkinson was proposing as
well.

Ms. Mcintyre added that the city takes terminations seriously. Any discipline is done in
collaboration with HR. Ms. Mclntyre stated that she has an in person meeting with Ms.
Mclnerney for anything beyond corrective counseling. If it gets to a point where a
person needs to be terminated, there is a sit down meeting with the head of HR, the
head of the department, the head of legal, and the city manager. Going forward, the city
manager will not be sitting in on those meetings. It is up to the board if they would like a
representative to attend or not. It is procedural, not policy. Ms. Crist verified that city
legal will be there. Ms. Mclntyre said yes, because they are providing service to HR.

Ms. DeForest asked for clarification on the board’s liability if a terminated employee
files a suit or a grievance. Ms. Mclintyre stated that the library’s liability insurance does
cover the board. Ms. MclIntyre will research to see what it covered.

Ms. Johnson suggested changing the wording on page 73 to read “Library Board Chair or
Designee”.

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD COMPLIANCE WITH FINANCIAL POLICIES: INITIAL
DISCUSSION

Ms. Mclintyre presented the compliance with financial policies report.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 6



Ms. Johnson asked if the board chair would report on approvals they made, during the
chair report. Ms. MclIntyre said yes. Ms. Mclntyre added that it will also show on the
financials.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL ISSUE

Ms. Olson asked for a motion to go into executive session.

Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees move into
executive session. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board
discussion or public comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He reiterated what he said
earlier.

Ms. Olson asked for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

BOARD ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

BOARD EXITED EXECUTIVE SESSION

Ms. Olson called the meeting back to order. She stated that a personal issue was

discussed in the executive session. Ms. Olson asked Ms. Mclintyre to add executive
session to next months old business.

IX. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES
No proposals or comments were made.
X. ADJOURMENT

Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting.
Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson called for a vote.

Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Olson adjourned the meeting at 7:17 pm.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 7



Great Falls Public Library
Board of Trustees Board Meeting
Tuesday, February 25, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Cordingley Room (Basement of the Library)

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request)
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

4:30 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Anne Bulger, Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Noelle
Johnson, Ms. Whitney Olson (via zoom)

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Shannon Wilson — City of Great Falls Commissioner
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Joe Briggs — Cascade County Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Chris Davis, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler, Susie McIntyre, Sara Linder-
Parkinson, Nick Pfaff, Jake Sorich

GUESTS PRESENT: Richard Irving — Resident of Great Falls, Brianne Laurin — GFPL Foundation
Executive Director, Jenn Rowell — The Electric (via zoom), Bill Tacke — Resident of Great Falls

Ms. Olson called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.
(N AGENDA APPROVAL
Ms. Olson asked for an agenda approval.
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
agenda as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any
board discussion or public comment.
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He recommended that the
board change the agenda and take all out except for the normal monthly reports and
the special meeting. He feels there are items on the agenda that the board should wait
on. The board should address the fact of whether or not the library will be a public

library or a private library.

Ms. Olson asked if there were any public or board comments. Upon hearing none, Ms.
Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 8



1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1l. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS

Chris Davis and Nick Pfaff introduced themselves and talked about their positions at the
library.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated that the library
calls itself a public library but it is a private library. He stated that the library should be
for everyone not the unhoused. He voiced concern on the difficulty in getting
information at the library and on the library’s website.

V. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
Ms. Olson asked for a motion on the adoption of the January meeting minutes.

Ms. Bulger moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
January minutes as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened
for any public or board comment.

Ms. Johnson stated that since the executive session minutes were not included, the
board may not be able to approve the minutes. Ms. McIntyre stated that Mr. Kueffler
has not yet printed out the executive session minutes. Ms. Crist suggested the board
table the motion until all the minutes are together. The members of the board agreed.

Since a motion for approval was still open, Ms. Olson called for a vote. Open motion did
not pass.

Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees table the
January Meeting minute approval until they are complete. Ms. Crist seconded the
motion. Ms. Olson opened for any public or board comment. Upon hearing none, Ms.
Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

VI. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Ms. Olson asked if anyone had questions regarding the financial reports. Ms. Mcintyre
answered questions as they were asked.

Ms. Olson asked for a motion.

Ms. Bulger moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees accept the
financial reports as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 9



for any board discussion or public comment. Upon hearing none, Ms. Olson called for a
vote. Motion passed unanimously.

VII.  REPORTS

Management Team Report

Jake Sorich give his communications report. He answered questions as they were asked.

Director Report

Ms. Mclntyre gave her director’s report. She answered questions as they were asked.

Statistical Report

A discussion was had regarding statists. The board requested that the Statistical Reports
be given Quarterly going forward.

Personnel Report

No questions were asked regarding the personnel report.

GFPL Foundation Report

Ms. Laurin gave her Foundation report. She answered questions as they were asked.

Chair Report

No chair report was given.

Board Reports

Ms. Crist and Ms. Johnson met with the Montana State Library in regards to creating an
evaluation for the Director. They should have something prepared for the board to
evaluate at the next meeting.

VIIl.  OLD BUSINESS

CITY/LIBRARY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT: APPROVE LIBRARY FISCAL POLICY

Ms. Mclintyre presented the Library Fiscal Policy. She answered questions as they were
asked.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 10



Ms. Johnson asked if the verbiage on page 44, 3™ row, 3™ column should be changed
from “Library Board chair or Designee” to “Library Board.” Ms. Mclntyre stated that the
feedback was to have it aligned with the rest of the policies. Ms. Johnson stated that the
oversight committee is the board as a whole, not the board chair. Ms. Mclintyre stated
that if the board chair or designee is not okay with a purchase, they can bring it to the
board as a whole. Ms. Johnson stated that according to the MCA, the board is
responsible for spending. She added that the board must pay attention to delegating
authority to one person when that is not how this board works.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that the board has the power to approve this policy as presented,
to suggest an amendment to this policy, or to send it back and have her do more work.
Ms. Johnson asked if when Ms. McIntyre met with the city, was it just her and Ms.
Laurin; or were board members present. Ms. Mcintyre stated that no board members
were present.

Ms. Crist asked how many times are there purchases over $25,000. Ms. MclIntyre stated
the few yearly purchases that are made. Ms. DeForest asked if these items are already
listed in the budget. Ms. Mcintyre state they would be. Ms. Johnson stated that the
budget is different than approving purchases. Ms. Mcintyre added that the only time
that a purchase wouldn’t be discussed ahead of time, is if there was an emergency.

Ms. DeForest asked for clarification on the current process. Ms. Mclntyre explained.

After board discussion, the board decided that changing it item to read “Library Board”
would be fine.

Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees accept the
Library Fiscal Policy with the change on page 44 with the as amended with Library Board
(Agenda Item). Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board
discussion or public comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He recommended that the
board postpone this motion, and advised that they obtain legal advice. He stated that
the board needs a fiscal system that works, not one that they hope works.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that this has been reviewed by the head of fiscal, the deputy city
manager, the city manager, and the city attorney.

Ms. Johnson asked if the change should be brought back to the city for review. She
would rather make sure that it is what it's supposed to be, even if there's frustration

from the city.

Ms. Olson asked for a vote. Motion passed 4-1 4 (voting YES: Ms. Olson, Ms. DeForest,
Ms. Crist, Ms. Bulger. Voting NO: Ms. Johnson.)

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 11



CITY/LIBRARY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT: APPROVE LIBRARY STAFF OVERSIGHT
POLICY

Ms. Mclintyre presented the Staff Oversight Policy.

Ms. Crist asked why the city attorney's office will not provide direct legal advice to the
library or the library board. Ms. Mclntyre stated that she does not want to speak for the
city attorney but believes that it could be a conflict of interest for him to provide legal
advice to the city and to the library board because they are separate entities. Ms. Laurin
added that this is due to the new agreement.

Ms. Johnson suggested that the board ask the city attorney to come to a meeting.
Nowhere in the agreement does it say the library is a separate entity. She added that
the board needs to get this piece clear. Ms. DeForest, Ms. Crist, and Ms. Bulger agreed.
Ms. Mclintyre stated that we can extend an invitation to the city attorney.

Ms. DeForest asked if HR feels like they are a separate entity to us. Ms. Mcintyre stated
that she is uncomfortable saying what HR or the City attorney feels.

Ms. Johnson asked if the board could send the request to the city attorney. Ms. Laurin
advised that the board handle that communication and reach out to the city attorney
for a little bit more insight, whether it's on the agenda or not. Ms. Johnson added that
since Ms. Mclntyre is no longer a department head, per the agreement, the board
should reach out.

Ms. Crist added that the board is all volunteers, and that the policies are the city policies
that were developed by city professionals, and paid for by tax payers.

Ms. Olson asked who would like to work on a letter to the city manager and the city
attorney. Ms. Bulger, Ms. DeForest, and Ms. Olson stated they would not like to work on
the letter. Ms. Johnson stated she would be willing. Ms. Crist asked if Ms. Olson was
opposed to a letter being written. Ms. Olson stated she is not opposed if it is the will of
the board. Ms. Bulger added that she is not opposed to a letter, after dealing with both
the city attorney and city manager for the re-negotiation, she does not believe they
would be responsive to an invitation. Ms. Crist stated that she would write a letter with
Ms. Johnson. Ms. DeForest asked if sending a letter would be confrontational.

Ms. Wilson stated that she felt a letter would be taken as confrontational. A friendly
invitation to have them talk would be better. Ms. McIntyre asked if Ms. Wilson would be

willing to talk with them. Ms. Wilson stated that she would be willing.

Ms. Johnson was unclear why a letter for an invitation would be confrontational. Ms.
Wilson stated that when she meets with officials in Washington, she always sends a list

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 12



of what she would like to discuss so they are prepared. Ms. Wilson stated that a list of
items that the board would like clarification on would be better instead of a letter.

Ms. Laurin added that everybody is ready for the library to not be a topic in the news.
Ms. Laurin agrees with Ms. Johnson; she suggests that Ms. Johnson and Ms. Crist find a
way to meet without having a quorum and have them brought in as the liaisons from
the board. Ms. Laurin feels the City Manager and City Attorney want to move forward
in a positive way.

Ms. Mclintyre offered an option of having a board member join her when she has her
monthly one on one with the city manager. Ms. Bulger believes that would be a good
start, as well as having a specific list.

Ms. Mcintyre added that if the board is uncomfortable, they have the option of tabling
this motion.

Ms. DeForest believes we need some legal clarification on if we are a part of the city or a
separate entity. Ms. Mclntyre believes we are not a separate entity. She feels that the
city attorney does not feel that the library board is separate from the commission and
does not want to provide legal advice to both.

Ms. Crist is in favor of starting fresh and being positive. She stated that it doesn’t seem
fair to have Ms. Mcintyre as a go-between. As a board member she would like to hear
the understanding from the city directly. It is very confusing and she feels like the board
is not able to do their job appropriately.

Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees table this
motion until the board is more fully able to understand the legal aspects. Ms. Crist
seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment.
Upon hearing none, Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

CITY/LIBRARY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT: APPROVE LIBRARY TRESPASS POLICY

Ms. Mclintyre presented the Library Trespass Policy.

Ms. Bulger stated that she does not feel the entire board needs to look at trespasses
because these are isolated incidents involving generally one person. Ms. Bulger added
that the board is still unclear on if they have legal oversight.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that the library board chair or designee reviews the library
director's request and it determines if the trespass is warranted and legal. If necessary,
they can request a review of the trespass request from legal counsel. Ms. Mclntyre
suggests that we do not have this be approval of the whole board.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 13



Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the library
staff oversight policy as presented. Ms. Bulger seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened
for any board discussion or public comment.

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated that the library
director does not understand the difference between a trespass, which is an offense
committed by somebody, and a trespass order, which is a way to deal with that offense.
He also asked that the board stop asking the director legal questions or taking legal
advice from her.

Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: QUARTERLY TRAINING

Ms. Mclintyre asked that the board use LinkedIn Learning for this quarters training. The
board discussed what the participated in.

SCHEDULE SPECIAL MEETING TO ADDRESS PERSONNEL ISSUE

Ms. Olson asked if anyone had a date in mind. It was decided that the special meeting
will be on Monday, March 3; beginning at 5:15pm.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

ADDRESSING THE REQUIREMENTS OF HB 121

Ms. Mclintyre presented the requirements of HB 121.
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees table this motion
until the board can obtain more useful, non-emotional information. Ms. Johnson

seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment.

Ms. Johnson asked Ms. Wilson if the commission has plans to discuss HB 121. Ms.
Wilson stated that their agenda doesn’t come out until Thursday, so she is unsure.

Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

X. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES

Ms. Johnson asked if the board could receive reports on the progress of the Cushing
Terrell project.

Ms. Laurin explained that the foundation is in the early stages of fundraising.
Ms. Mclintyre stated that she is receiving presentations from Cushing Terrell. She stated

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 14



that the design is constantly changing. Ms. Laurin added that they are trying to get close
to a final design before presenting.

Ms. Wilson added that as a project engineer before she retired, this is the time they are
taking in information.

Ms. Crist stated that it wouldn’t be terrible to get input from the board members as
well.

Ms. Johnson feels like it should transparent and as a board they are only hearing about
meetings with some groups of people.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that the foundation did a planning study. With a capital campaign
you have to have certain things in place. Ms. Laurin added that she is thinking about
conversations with donors that will ensure that the next step can happen.

Ms. Mclintyre stated that a Cushing Terrell report will be available for the next meeting.

Ms. Johnson asked for clarification on the list for the city. Ms. Crist and Ms. Johnson will
work on a list to give to Ms. Wilson to approach the city with.

Ms. DeForest stated that a letter would make it seem like the board is summoning the
city manager and attorney. Ms. Crist stated that we would like the entire board to get
answers at the same time. Ms. Wilson added that she gets along well with the city
manager and attorney and when she gets the list, she will sit down with them and get
them excited to come and talk to the board.

Xl. ADJOURMENT

Ms. Bulger moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting.
Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson called for a vote.

Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Olson adjourned the meeting at 6:27 pm.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 15



Great Falls Public Library
Board of Trustees Board Meeting
Monday, March 3, 2025
Great Falls Public Library — Cordingley Room (Basement of the Library)

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request)
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

5:15 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Anne Bulger, Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Noelle
Johnson, Ms. Whitney Olson (via zoom)

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Joe Briggs — Cascade County Commissioner, Ms.
Shannon Wilson — City of Great Falls Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Kueffler, Susie McIntyre, Sara Linder-Parkinson

GUESTS PRESENT: Richard Irving — Resident of Great Falls, Lauren Kegel — Resident of Great
Falls, Sara Kegel —Resident of Great Falls

Ms. Olson called the meeting to order at 5:15 pm.
l. AGENDA APPROVAL
Ms. Olson asked for an agenda approval.
Ms. Bulger moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the
agenda as presented. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board

discussion or public comment.

Ms. Johnson asked if Ms. McIntyre wrote all the information in the sole item under Old
Business. Ms. Mclntyre stated that she worked on it with the Chair and Vice-Chair.

Ms. Olson asked if there were any public or board comments. Upon hearing none, Ms.
Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1l. PUBLIC COMMENT

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He hopes the board will be
judicious, in terms of protecting staff members, in the private meeting tonight. He feels

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 16



that staff oversight and the organizational chart are built for the protection of the
executives rather than staff. He added his concern with the location of the children’s
area in the remodel.

V. OLD BUSINESS

EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL ISSUE

Ms. Olson informed everyone that after obtaining legal advice, the wording needs to be
adjusted.

There is a matter relating to individual privacy that is before the board, and the board
will go into executive session. There will be no public comment, board discussion, or
vote on this matter.

At this time Ms. Olson transitioned the meeting into executive session.

BOARD ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:19 PM

BOARD EXITED EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:56 PM

Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees reach out to
the City of Great Falls human resources department regarding the personnel matter.
Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or

public comment. Upon hearing none, Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed
unanimously.

V. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES
No proposals or comments were made.
VL. ADJOURMENT

Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting. Ms.
DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson called for a vote.

Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Olson adjourned the meeting at 6:58 pm.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 17



€ 4o T abed WY 85:95:60 G202/£0/€0 uo AU 3isnS Ag uny
06'9£0°045'€$ LS 69°0v5'TSE'T$ TEPET'0I8'T$ 60°LbS'L9E$ 00°5/9'T9T'c$ ST7.01 INNIATY
10°116'8C ae (9€°186'9T) 9€'186'C €LPE'S 00°000°'8 LSIYALNI ¥VINOIY 0TTLE
00°05 +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00° SINIWISINGWITY B SANNITY 6289€
L9°0¥T'9TE (114} (00°000'2) 00°000'CT 00° 00°000°0T SNOILYNOAQ ® SNOILNGTYLNOD 0759€
¥6'820'L 28 8EL6T'T 79°20¢'S 8€°659 00°005'9 S3NI4 Y008 15071 0zese
9£°008 +++ (€6'888) €6'888 00°Sh 00’ SANI4 ADN3OV NOLLD3TIOD PETSE
§9'9¢ +++ (6T°1) 6T'Th 99°'€ 00° 334 IONIINIANOD 9€8YE
00°0€6 o+ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ WYYD0¥d ISYHIINd Y008 NOLLYANNOS AYYHEIT S69b€
00°0€0'T 60T (00702) 00°0/8 00’ 00°008 SNOINVTIIOSIW SIDUVHD ALITIOVH AUVHETT Y69vE
TTIET'ET Sz 80'8£6'C 76'120°6 0T'2L0'T 00°000°CT SNOANVTIIDSIW SADAVHD LNIWAINDI AUVHAI £69b€
1LL18' 65 LE'8ET'T €9'19C°€ 00"b¥E 00°00S’S SNOANYTTIDSIW STDYVHD IDIAYIS AUVHEIT 269v€
00°0S2°CT ve 00°069'6 00°00T°E 00°0£€ 00°06£'CT SNOANVTIIDSIW SI3H AUVHEIT T69b€2
00'296'€ L9 00°92S 00'+£0'T 000§ 00°009'T INAISNVYL S107 13341S-440 8m¢mm
(S°LSP'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNO3INVTTAISIW SIXVL 40 NATT 40 LNIWAV 0o6ee’™
00°000°£LT 0S 00°005'88 00°005'88 00°005'88 00°000°£LT 140ddNS AYVHEI oowmmm
00°Z€T'9€E +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 13IN-INNIAIY 4TvHIE NO 029€£2
wUPIE'T 06 L0°62C €6'6C1'C 00’ 00'6S€'C AINIWNOLLYOAdY AdVdEI1 XV.L T¥0D oommmm
pL7€90'LE 201 (s€°508) SE'TEE'9E 00’ 00°925's€E ANVYD NOILYFUOFE 8 FUNLIND SNOINYTTADISIN STHEES
11°902°€ 99 S9°019 SE'68T'T 6C°€CE 00°008'T 1SIYILINI B ALTYNId XYL LNINONITAA oomﬂmm
TT0€9'6C L1 98°7ST'p bT°Lb8 LL°6T 00°000'S AL¥3dO¥d TYNOSY3d ¥IHLO 443875
6T°567'6 24! (b8°LL) v8'LLY'T SE20€ 00°000'C S3XVL IWOH JTIHOW m:mm
£€'56€'8 L11 (68'8£€'T) 68'8£'6 (s8°112°€) 000008 WIIOTVA Q¥ LNINONITAA TV mo:mw,
£0°€9£'5/8'C 9 ¥8'190497'T 91'8€£'809°T 99'v1L'eLT 00°008'2£8'C WIHOTVA AV LNIHHND v Ho:mm
ANNIATY 2
<
AYvyEI1 - 0ZZZ  pund =
spund anuaAdy [eads adA] pung
spund [ejudwuIdnon  Alobae) pung
|enpy |ej01 196png ey AlA junowy |enpy junowy |enpy nowy 196png uonduasaq Junoxy UN0d2Y
1B\ Jold 4O 9, ss97 396png alA ali lenuuy

103[qO 03 dnjjoy/A3unoddy dnjj0y apndu]
bunsi |1eleq

G¢/8¢/T0 ybnoayl
Juswiolels sWodUT 02

pus-ieaA |easy je

PasO[d 3Je SPJ0JaJ |BIDUBUIS BYF |I3UN SIUSWDIEIS [BIDUBULY
pin|} 2Je sjelpueuly Ajyauow sy ‘suoljdesuedy jo Sujwil o3
anp yjuow yoea adueyd Aew pue sjuswaiels Adeujwia.d
2Je syuawaiels [elpueuly Ajyauow Aleaqi] ayl 310N



€ Jo ¢ abed WY 85:95:60 §202/£0/€0 U0 SJAJUIDW 31SNS Ag uny

8T°€0L'6 13 vTS6E'8 9L409'p v86YET 00°000°€T ALTTILN SYD 0EbEY
TE'STT'9S Vig 19'TH0'TH 6£'856'9€ ppZE0T 00°000'8Z ALTILLN DTY1DT 13 (\raz34
08'%v0'C LS 00'962'T 00'%0L'T 00’ 00°000°€ S3NIT INOHdITAL ¥3HLO B Xvd [48237
61¥b6'C €S 8/°165'T 78081 T 99T 00°00%'€ INOHd3 1AL 0THEY
00°€56 85 0022y 00°8£S 00°8Z 00°000'T S3aNA B SAIHSYIAWIIW 0SEEY
€5°615'LS 69 €5°529'%C Ly'bLE'SS 0£°£58'S 00°000'08 S¥3dYdSMAN - SNOILAT¥ISENS B SHO0d (11433
80°96T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ D13 ‘SWY0H ‘ONILNIYd 0TZEY
00°000't 08 00°000°T 00°000't 00’ 00°000°S "013 'IN3Y X048 ‘I9VLS0d 0TTIEY
6LvE6'8 8t €LVTE'L LT'5L9'9 66°012'C 00°000'¥T SAr1ddNS FONYNILNIVIN 8 UIVdTY ¥IHLO 06€Ty
L5'/8L'€ 0€ Te€T9’s 89'9/£'C 00’ 00°000°8 D13 ‘3sv3¥D “13nd 13S31A 10 ‘SvO oTETY
96°TLT'L 3% vT665'S 9/'006'€ LL(8S 000056 SIVIYALYIW B SATTddNS 01440 HIHLO 06T
€9°T18'S LE L0°20L'y €6°L6L'C bL €T 000052 SATYOSSIOOV ¥ILNdWOD 0zTZH2
95'H1'C 89 SE'0L6 S9'620'C PIEVT'T 00°000°€ SWYO4 B ¥3dvd o:Nvm
00°2€T'9€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 3SNIdX3 NOISNId 41¥HIE-NO 6T6TH:
18°0Lb'ST 8L TES0p'Y 89°€2S'ST 8T'€€S'T 00°626'6T SNOISNId SNOANVTIIDSIN SmEm
19°960'pTT 09 €5°69€"19 LY"9Lb'96 ¥¥°698°0T 00°9%8'091 S¥3d SHYTHS
90°£92'ST 8S €9°08t'6 LEEOT'ET S0'69b'T 00'v85'7¢ TAVOIQAW mmvzvm
05°6£2'59 85 vyTeS0p 95°820°95 9£°18¢'9 00°T55'96 YoId o@?mun
LT°S66'L 99 Ly b0b'T €5v85'y 6£°8€S 00'686'9 NOLLYSN3dIWOD SYINIOM o@:um
SE0bF'y €5 €€'606'C £9°96T°€ £€€'99€ 00'902°9 JDONVANSNI LINFWAOTdWANN 0THIHG
T+'806'T 59 19°9b2 6EH8E'T TEL9T 00°'TET'C JONVHNSNI 3411 omm:“m
85°2€6'6HC S 75'2L6'09T 8°785°00C 86'9€L'T¢C 00°SSS'T9€ JIDONVYNSNI HLTV3H SM:VH,
6T vLL'8 +++ (bb'8£8'2T) vp8.8'TT 00’ 00° NOLLYNIWY3L AV MDIS mNm?an/_u
9T b1 +++ (09°€£6'v2) 09°€£6'vC 00’ 00’ NOLLVYNIWY3L NOILYOVA Em?mm
9£°09¢ +++ (Sv"298'T) Sp'798'T 00’ 00’ IWLL-TIN ¥VINDTY - IWILYIAO At
90°£86'690°T LS 01°0b0'€99 06'2€2'v68 68099401 00°€LT'£SS'T ATYNOH B SATIVIVS 0TTTH
3SNAdX3

|enpy |ej01 196png ey AlA junowy |enpy junowy |enpy nowy 196png uonduasaq Junoxy UN0d2Y
1B\ Jold 4O 9, ss97 396png alA ali lenuuy

pua-1eaA |easy 1e
PasO|d 2. SPJ0J3J [BIDUBUIS Y] [IIUN SIUSWIIIL]S [BIDURULY
pIN|4 aJe s|eidueul) Ajyjuow ay| ‘suoijdesuel) Jo Suiwil o3
G¢/8¢/T0 ybnoayl anp yiuow yoes asueyd Aew pue sjuswaiels Aeurwija.id

H:@Ew“—.m“m wEOUF_H QNNN 2Je sjuswaless |epueuly Ajyuow AJeaqr] ayl 310N

103[qO 03 dnjjoy/A3unoddy dnjj0y apndu]
bunsi |1eleq



€ Jo ¢ abed

WY 85:95:60 §202/£0/€0 U0 SJAJUIDW 31SNS Ag uny

PEY61'067'1$ %6€ (85'90£'v/2$) 2'860'8£1$ £8'£08'161$ 00'508'¢St$ (ss07) uleD 19N AYVYEIT - 02TT Ppund
95°7b8'6£27'C %09 TT'b€8'9L0'T 68'SE02€9'T 9T'6EL'SLT 00°0£8'80£'2 STV.OL 35N3dX3
06'9€0'0£5'E %LS 69°0v5'1SE'T TEVET0T8'T 60°LbS'L9€ 00'5£9'19T'€ STVLOL INNIAY

S|eJ0L AUVHEIT - 0TTT Pund
95°7h8'6£7'2$ %09 TTHE8'9L0'T$ 68'S£0'2€9'T$ 9T6EL'SLTS 00°0/8'80£'2$ ST¥.01 35N3dX3
v0°THe L9 ¥9°26 9€°G8T AR X4 00°8£¢ 35SV INIWIND3A B ¥ILNdIWOD 0188
00°€LET 00T 00° 00'60'C 00’ 00°6+0'C ANIVIN LNIWAINO3T ¥3LNdIWOD £698%
00°Z€T L9 00°Sb 00°06 STTI 00°SET NYOMLIN ¥3LNdWOD 9698
96°090°€ L9 9€'/50'T Y9bIT'C £€'9C 00°2LT'E ADOTONHOAL NOLLYWYO4NI 5698t
00°£11°09 00T 00 00°0£8'£S 00’ 00°0£8'£S JONVYUNSNI T¥YLNID 8598%
96°bbS LT L9 9£°050'9 $9°001°2T 85°Z1S'T 00°TST'8T SIDIAYAS WIS 7598PR
20 T6b'y L9 00°€LL 00"9¥5'T ST'E6T 00°6T€'C ANIVIN INJWAINO3T B F1DIHIA mmomvm
v0°126'6C L9 9€°666'TT $9°866'€C €8'666'C 00'866'S€E SIDUNOSTY NVIWNH 198y
Sv* +++ (170 17°C (02 00° LYOHS/HIN0 HSYD omﬁmtm
T£°S52'00€ 8 9T'STH ¥8bE 00° 00°05¥ SINIWISANGWITS B SANNITY 0265v2
LTLSET €6 0L°0L 0£°€T6 6896 0086 $33d4 QUvD LIATAWD mﬂm@m
9L'8LY'T 9 79098 8E°6EL 00’ 00°009'T STVLINIY INIWAINDT 301440 on@m
86°01¢'0¢C 6S Tresy's 88'9bS'ET 6572911 00°000°€C SINIWITIOY IDNYNILNIVIA omo@m
8€'1€8'C 133 €L°L¥0'S LTTSH'T 00’ 00°00S"Z ANIVI 8 ¥IvVd3d ONIQTING 029€HS
8£°STT'8T w L¥°TS8'6T €5°LbET 00956 00°00Z'v€ SNOANVTIADSIA SFDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud YIHLO ommmwm
92'8£9'9% (8 0T°ZhL'9 06°£SL'9% 0b'+29'9 00°00S°€S ONIWWYYD0Yd ¥ILNdIWOD omm@H,
S8°v0T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S1S0D ADNIOV NOLLDITIOD mNmm_\Hz
8£°976 LL 75°6CC 8v°0LL 1€°96 00°000'T ALTILLN NIVYA WYOLS QQQM
0£°588 09 217665 88°006 19°CIT 00°005'T ALTILLN ¥3AM3S 09bEr=
08T 89 €L'SET'T LTHIY'T LE796 00°009°€ ALTTILN ¥3LVM 0SvEY
b6 EPS'T L9 0089 00°9TH'T 00°2LT 00°00T°C I¥SOdSIA NOLLY.LINYS ALID OvbED
|enpy |ej01 196png ey AlA junowy |enpy junowy |enpy nowy 196png uonduasaq Junoxy UN0d2Y
1B\ Jold 4O 9, ss97 396png alA ali lenuuy

103[qO 03 dnjjoy/A3unoddy dnjj0y apndu]
bunsi |1eleq

G¢/8¢/T0 ybnoayl
Juswiolels sWodUT 02

pus-ieaA |easy je

PasO[d 3Je SPJ0JaJ |BIDUBUIS BYF |I3UN SIUSWDIEIS [BIDUBULY
pin|} 2Je sjelpueuly Ajyauow sy ‘suoljdesuedy jo Sujwil o3
anp yjuow yoea adueyd Aew pue sjuswaiels Adeujwia.d
2Je syuawaiels [elpueuly Ajyauow Aleaqi] ayl 310N



1 4o T abed WY £T:€0:0T S202/£0/€0 uo AU 3isns Ag uny
(9£'685'1€$) %LL 91°806'cE$ (b8°2£1'211$) (91°815'8T$) (00°980°9+1$) (ss01) uies 319N NOILYANNOL A¥VYEIT - TZZZ pund
Th'EL5'65E %TT b0'9/6'€65'T 96'SLL'65p 95°209'65 00'7SL'€€0'T STV.OL 35N3dX3
99'€86'£€ %L1 88'£90'095'T 21°865'LTE 0v'v80'TH 00'999'/88' STVLIOL 3NNIAY
S|eJol NOILVANNOA AYVYEIT - TZZT  pund
Th'EL5'656$ %TT ¥0'9/6'C65'T$ 96'SLL'65h$ 95°209'65$ 00°7SL'€E£0'T$ STV.OL 35N3dX3
00’ 0 00°000°0 00’ 00’ 00°000'0¥ SONIQTING NVHL ¥3IHLO SINFWIAOUIWI 0TE6h
65 vhL'6T 6 €5'62£'91 Ly'0LL'ST £9'S8T'y 00°005'z€ ALIALLDY - IN3A3 QFHOSNOdS Sv6ED
00842 0 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00°000°S 3SN3IdX3 13AVYL SNOINVTTIDSIW 06LEY
91°¢19'v0T 8T 0€'%99'86€'T 0£'10£'86€ 62'6£5'6E 00"99€°£69'T SNO3NVTTADSIW SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥AHLO 065€h
YTTHE' T 9G°65€ET by 0b9'T §8'€€T 00°000'ST ONIWWYHOOUd ¥ILNdWOD omm@m
0£'92L'TT 6 97'889'88 vL'L69'V8 16'9TL'6 00'98€'€/T Sy3dYdSMAN - SNOLLATYISENS B SHO04 ozeer™
bb'665'pT 8 €0°£99'ST L6°TEE'T L6'HE0'T 00°000'ZT S3r1ddNS FONVNALNIVIN 8 IVdIY ¥IHLO ommmzm
81°688'vT 0€ 8L°LT6'TT weLo's 1€°£69'C 00°000ZT STVI¥ALYI B SATTddNS 01440 ¥IHLO omSVm
9'0T1'TC Sb €E'6THET £9°080'TT 95'%60'C 00°00S'v¢ SAr1ddNS AL3AVS B TYNOLLINYLSNI oEN*“W
S9'1LZ'6T 6.1 (s2'6L'6) SL'6Lb'TT 00’ 00°000'2T SAOSSIDDV ALNIWNOD oﬁ?mun
3SN3dX3 @
99'€86'£2E$ %L1 88'£90'095'T$ 71'865'LTE$ 0b'¥80'TH$ 00'999'/88'T$ SIVL0L INNIATY W
€p'816'GT €9 ¥9°989°€ 9€'bTE9 LS°€¥9 00°000°0T LSTYALNI ¥VINOIY o:mmm
9L°T9e"TT VAS 00'SLS"LT 00'STh'eT 00’ 00°000'T¥ 1SNIL NOSWOHL 1d ﬂmomw,
L'€0L'66C 91 b2’ £08'8€5'T 9/'858'£6C £€8°0bb'0p 00'999'9€8'T SNOLLYNOQ 8 SNOLLNEIYLNOD emomm
ANNIATY 2
<
NOILVANNOAL AYVYEIT - TZZT pund =
spund anuaAdy [eads adA] pung
spund [ejudwuIdnon  Alobae) pung
|enpy |ej01 196png ey AlA junowy |enpy junowy |enpy nowy 196png uonduasaq Junoxy UN0d2Y
1B\ Jold 4O 9, ss97 396png alA ali lenuuy

103[qO 03 dnjjoy/Aunodoy dnjjoy apnpoul

bunsi jiezeq
G¢/8¢/20 ybnoayl

JuouwiolelsS sWOodUY T¢cc

pua-ieaA |easyy e

PasO[d 3Je SPJ0JaJ |BIDUBUIS BYF |I3UN SIUSWDIEIS [BIDUBULY
pin|} 2Je sjelpueuly Ajyauow sy ‘suoljdesuedy jo Sujwil o3
anp yjuow yoea adueyd Aew pue sjuswaiels Adeujwia.d
2Je syuawaiels [elpueuly Ajyauow Aleaqi] ayl 310N



20°'85L'988°C $ V101
EETOTTLIT $ pajeuw}sa--aunf uod3||0) xe |
00°000°0S S pajewnsa--Ae UoNd||0] XeL
Aaeniqoa4 104 pajoadxa si Junowe juedyiusis Jayjoue eyl pue Azenuer ul paniadal 00°000°02 S palewnsa--|lidy uoa3||0) Xe |
sem awooul xey Auadoud jjey 1saiy ays jo Ayuofew ayl 1eyl moys o3 paisnipe uaaq sey mojy 00°000°€T S pa1ew1se--yaJe |\ uoilds||o) xel
yse) ‘sjuawAed xey Ajiadoad ui Aejap e ul payjnsal yaiym paAejap asam sjjiq xe] Auadoad 310N CT8ST'TLT S MN OL @311DN0D3Y-Alenigad uoildd||0) xe|
89'€8Y'8ST'T S MN OL @311DN0J3H-AJenuer uoids||o) xey
TUTLL'6L S MN OL G3T1DNOIFH-I9qWaId(Q Uo1I3||0D) Xe L
(28'869'88Y7) S ¥9'955°8LTE S 68'88€C S MN OL @311IN0IIY-ISGWIAON UO[193]|0] XeL
98'70S'SEv'c S |(v¥'056°€6T) S €8'VCI'EIC'T $ aunr S YTIT'E S MN OL G311DNOIFY-- 10 UO13I3||0] XeL
LY'0€8'S9ET S [(v¥'0S6°E6T) S 0S'CE6ES S Aey SS6Y9°L S MN OL @3T1DN0IIH--"3daS U01II3||0) XeL
Tv'878°S0S'T S [(¥¥°0S6°€6T) S 0S'2€6°€T S 1dy - S MN OL @3T1DN0DIY--ISN3NY UOIII||0D) XeL
G€'998°5/9'T S [(T9'T18VLY) S 0S'2€6°9C S Yoy - S MN OL @311DN0IFH-AInf uondaj|0) xe L
9Y'SyL'€C6T $ |(9T°6€LSLT) S 60°LVS'L9€ S Asenigay
€9'LE6'TEL'T S [(9¥'89L°29T) S 60'6L599C°T S Asenuer
00£21'829  $ |(00°€66°S9T) S ¥8'8ET V8 S Jaquiaag €ETOT'TLI'T § NOILD3TI02 INNT A3LVINLSI
9T'186'60L S |(10°765°68T) S £9°G/8'9Y S JaquianoN 08'T¥9'7¢9'T $ AVIA HONOYHL NVI NOILDIT10D AILVIALST
05269758 S [(25'866'69T) S VLTEL'L S PO TUTLL'6L S NOILD3TI0D ¥38INIDIA ILVINLSE
87'€96'V10'T S |(¥0O'6¥8°LLT) S SLTET'YT S "1das 86'CST'ET S Y38IN3030-3¥d NOILDITI0D XVL AILVINLSI
LS'6L58LT'T S [(65'L¥6°9CE) S 6L°£90°0C [ “8ny
LE'6SY'S8Y'T S [(TO'8YT'E9T) S ¥€'096C S Ainr 00'009°688°C S INNIAIY XVL AILVINILST TVLOL
YO LY9'SYLT S STOTA4 00007'02T  $ Ilw Jad anuaAa. Xey pajewns3
aduejeg puny asuadx3 anuanay MOl4 ysed 00'2ST'ZET  $ INTIVA TIIN Q31410430

98'v0S'SEV'T $ T AN 3IONVIVE ANN4 L7'0E8'S9ET $ T INN IONVIVE ANNA T¥'8Y8'S0S'T T AVIN 3DNVIVE ANNA
(vv'0s6‘e6T) S INNTSISNIXI TVLOL (vv'0s6‘e6T) S AVIN SISN3dX3 VLOL| (vv'os6e6T) S 11¥dV SISNIIXI VLOL
€8'779'€97'T S INNr INNIAIFY VIOL 05'7€6'€S $ AVIA 3INN3AIY TVLOL 05°2€6'€C $ 114dVY INNIATY TVLI0L
L7'0E8'SIET $ T 3INNMIDNVIVE ANN4 Tr'8¥8'S0S'T $ T AVIN 3DNVIVE ANNA GE'998'SL9'T $ T 11¥dV 3DNVIVE ANN4
Q3LVINILST ANNT Q3ILVINILST AVIN Q3LVINILST 11¥dY

GE€'998'SL9'T S T 11¥dV 3DNV1VE aNN4 9Y'SYL'ET6'T $ T HOYVIN 3ONV1VE ANNd €9°LEGTEL'T § T A¥VNY¥E34 IONVIVE ANNS
(toT18'vLT) § HOYVIAI SISNIdXT TVLOL, (9z'6€LSLT)  $ A¥YNYE34 SISNIAX3 VLOL (9v'89s291) ¢ AYVNNYT SISNIdX3 TV.LOL
05'7€6'9¢ $ HOYVIN 3INNIAIY TVLIOL 60°LYS'L9€ S A¥VNY¥E34 INNIATY TVLOL| 60'6/5'997'T $ AYVNNYI INNIATY TVLOL
9Y'SYL'EL6'T $ T HOYVIN 3DNVIVE ANNA €9'LE6'TEL'T T A4YNY¥834 IDNVIVE ANNA 00421829  $ T AYVNNVT 2DNVIVE ANNA
Q3LVINILST HOYYIN aT40M M3N OL @31DNODIY A¥VNYE3d aT4OM M3N O1 A31DNODIY AUVNNYT

00°'Lz1'829 S T AYVNNYF IDNVIVE ANNA 9T'186'60L ¢ T ¥39IN13D23a IDINVIVE ANNA 05'L69'cS8 $ T ¥39W3IAON IDNVIVE ANN4
(00'€66'59T) S 439IN3D33 SISNIdX3 VLI0L (T0'z65681) S 439NIAON SISNIdXI TVLOL| (z5866'69T) S 4390100 SISNIdXT TV.LOL
¥8'8ET Y8 $ 439N3030 INNIATY VLI0L 19'SL8'9Y $ Y39INIAON INNIAIY TV.LOL VLTEL'L $ 4390120 3INNIAIY TVLOL
9T'186'60L  $ T ¥39IN3D3a IONVIVE ANN4 05269758  $ T ¥39W3IAON IDNVIVE ANNA 87°€96'VI0'T T 4390100 IDNVIVE ANNA
NOILJ37102 ¥39IN3D3A VN1V VNIV WNLOV

MN 01 a311DNO0J34¥-43dIN3d3a

MN 01 a311DNO0J34- 4I9INIAON

AT40M M3IN O1 A3TIONOI3IY ¥390100

82°€96'vT0'T $
(v0'6v8°LLT)

SLTELYT

LS'6LS'8LT'T S

T 4390100 IDNVIVE aNNd
S 1d3S SISN3IdX3 V101
S 1d3S INN3IAIY TV10L
T 1d3S IDNVIVE ANN4

N1V

LS'6LS'8LT'T $ T 439IN31d3S IONVIVE ANNA
(65°Lv6'9TE) S 1SN9ONV SISN3IdX3 TVLO0L
6L°£90°0C S 1SN9SNV INNIAIY TV10L
LE6SY'SSY'T S T 1SN9SNV IDNVIVE ANN4

NIV

LE6SY'SSY'T $
(to'syt'egr) s
vE'096'C $
YOLYY'SVLT S

T 1SNS5NV IDNVIVE aNnd
AINMS3ISN3IdX3 TVLOL
AINMINNIATY TVIOL
T A1NM3ONVIVE ANNS

VNIV

AT40OM M3N O1 A3TONOIIYH ¥3AINILdIS

AT4OM M3IN O1 A3TIDNOIIY LsNONV

GT0TAd Mol4 yseD Ogze Aedqn

AT4OM M3N O1 A3TIDNOI3Y AN

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 22



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)

FEBRUARY 2025
3/12/2025
Vendor Name MTD YTD
Alert Security Systems (Security Camera System) $ - $ 485.00
AT Klemens Inc (Building Repair) $ - $ 824.50
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 1,482.63 $ 18,653.83
Barnes & Noble Books (Materials Purchased) $ - $ 170.35
Book Page (Subscription) $ - $ 414.00
Bronson, Bill (Negotiation Council) $ - $ 7,095.00
Castle Branch (Background Checks) $ 8.00 $ 17.92
Cengage/Gale (Jobber) $ 474.26 $ 3,855.14
Center Point (Jobber) $ - $ 138.42
Central Lock and Safe (Keys) $ - $ 29.50
Century Link (Telephone) $ 266.42 $ 1,276.93
Chemnet (Drug Testing) $ - $ 189.10
Choteau Acantha (Subscription) $ - $ 50.00
City of Great Falls - Parking  (Courtesy Parking Spots) $ - $ 900.00
CM Russell Museum (Museum Consort. Membership) $ - $ 500.00
CNA Surety (Notary Fees) $ 78.00 $ 78.00
Communication Resources (Phone/Network Systems) $ - $ 130.00
De Lage Landen (Copier Agreement) $ 676.99 $ 5,749.71
Envisionware (renewal) $ 5,317.30 $ 5,892.30
Ferguson Enterprises (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 317.50
FICO (HVAC) $ - $ 608.00
Fisher's Technology (Copier Agreement) $ 485.60 $ 2,851.62
Great Falls ACE Hardware (Building Supplies) $ - $ 19.99
Kone, Inc (Elevator Agreement) $ - $ 4,559.28
MASCO (Building Supplies) $ 1,223.65 $ 2,507.96
Mastercard $ 5,154.10 $ 20,373.13
Midwest Tape (Jobber) $ 3,000.00 $ 13,000.00
MNI Manufacturers' News Inc  (Subscription) $ - $ 113.90
Montana Air Cartage (Courier Service) $ - $ 2,656.50
Morrison-Maierle (Network Maintenance) $ - $ 37.50
Mr. Green Landscape (Snow Plow service) $ 810.00 $ 1,480.00
National Laundry (Maintenance Supplies) $ 35.40 $ 203.60
North 40 Ouffitters (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 163.87
OCLC Online (Annual Service) $ - $ 6,980.60
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go) $ - $ 15,500.00
Paper Shredders (Shredding Service) $ 130.00 $ 130.00
Petty Cash (Refunds) $ - $ 34.84
Pitney Bowes (Mailing Machine lease) $ - $ 739.38
Ron Hall Sprinklers (Sprinkler Repairs/Winterize, lawn service) $ - $ 1,364.50
State of Montana (Montana Shared Library) $ - $ 28,202.70
State of Montana (Boiler Certificate) $ - $ 72.00
USPS (postage for mailing unit) $ - $ 4,000.00
Vision Net, Inc (Internet Service) $ - $ 1,704.00
Wendt Advertising (Website Maintenance) $ - $ 1,196.25
WAR (Subscription) $ - $ 55.00
$ 19,142.35 $ 155,321.82

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 23



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)
FEBRUARY 2025
3/12/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Central Lock & Key
ELM USA
Encompass Supply
Evonence
Glacier Reporter
Home Depot
Missoulian
Namebadge.com
Staples

Staples

Staples

The Library Store
Walmart
Walmart
Walmart
Walmart

When | Work
Zoom

Materials Purchased
Office Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
IT Supplies

Keys

Materials Purchased
Maintenance Supplies
Google Services
Materials Purchased
Maintenance Supplies
Materials Purchased
Name Tags

IT Supplies

Tech Services Supplies
Office Supplies
Materials Purchased
Materials Purchased
IT Supplies

Office Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Scheduling software
Annual Subscription

TOTAL:

P hH P P P P PO P PO P AP D PPN DD PN N PP P

96.93
125.75
55.75
94.87
29.87
447.87
789.89
566.10
90.00
96.90
621.00
36.06
37.99
567.50
212.99
227.77
92.48
30.88
16.90
9.70
741.00
165.90

$5,154.10

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 24




Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

FEBRUARY 2025
3/12/2025
Vendor Name MTD YTD
(Replacement Storywalk Plixi, Shakespeare in the

All State Signs Parks Banner) $ - $ 252.00
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 2,283.10 $ 47,841.95
Barns & Noble (Jobber) $ - $ 67.01
Big Sky Bus Lines (MT Rep Transportation for students) $ - $ 2,003.20
Burke, Wilton (Materials Purchased) $ - $ 14.99
Cascade Electric (Install Power to park) $ - $ 2,150.00
Carrier, Jamie (Lucky Valentines) (Music in the Park) $ - $ 400.00
CenterPoint (Jobber) $ 93.48 $ 186.96
Cushing Terrell (Library Remodel Project) $ 39,539.29 $ 258,839.22
DELL Marketing (FAP - Computer Upgrades) $ - $ 17,219.10
Devereaux, Shadow (Adult Programs) $ 750.00 $ 750.00
Disalvatore, Chris (Adult Programs) $ - $ 200.00
Downtown Great Falls (Christmas Stroll, Parade of Lights) $ - $ 80.00
Envisionware (RFID Unit & software) $ - $ 570.23
FICO (HVAC) $ - $ 298.00
Gale/Cengage (Jobber) $ - $ 4,000.38
Gaskell, Sean (Performance) $ - $ 450.00
Great Falls Area Chamber (Leadership GF Training) $ - $ 995.00
Great Western Art Show - Pollo Loco (Music in the Park) $ - $ 750.00
Hale, Brandon (The Dirty Shame) (Music in the Park) $ - $ 1,600.00
Hughs-Bryant, Penny (Open Books book Club) $ - $ 250.00
Humanities Montana (Adult Programs) $ 75.00 $ 150.00
Information Today (Materials) $ - $ 493.03
InfoUSA Marketing (MT Business Directory) $ - $ 520.00
Leatherbarrow, Annie (Memory Café) $ - $ 150.00
Lewis & Clark Foundation (Adult Programs) $ - $ 1,750.00
LinkedIn Learning (Subscription) $ - $  13,125.00
Little Jane & the Pistol Whips (Music in the Park) $ - $ 600.00
MANGO Languages (Subscription and ASL) $ - $ 18,697.25
Marshall, Sage (Book Purchase) $ - $ 18.00
Mastercard $ 7,384.35 $ 27,154.56
Midwest Tape (Jobber) $ 6,500.00 $ 6,500.00
Montana Repertory Theater (KP/YA Performance) $ - $ 500.00
Montana Vending (Bill of Sale) $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
National Laundry (Adult Programing - Table Cloths) $ 59.92 $ 74.16
Old Blue Heritage (Adult Summer Reading) $ - $ 500.00
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go - Content/Advantage) $ - $ 18,150.69
Paris Gibson Square MOA (Memory Café) $ 120.00 $ 240.00
Penworthy Company (Jobber) $ 297.42 $ 804.04
Petty Cash (Reimbursement for Refunds) $ - $ 60.43
Plant, Larry (Materials Purchased) $ - $ 27.99
ProQuest (Tribune 35MM Positives) $ - $ 3,962.70
Rowman & Littlefield (Jobber) $ - $ 113.07
Setpoint Public Relations (Annual Report Graphic Design) $ - $ 3,050.00
Thunderheart Media (Screening Fee) $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Tilleraas Landscaping (Bark around park trees) $ - $ 1,050.00
Triangle Sod Farm (Sod for park) $ - $ 225.00
Wakely, Jean (Story Quilt Project Program) $ - $ 442.00
Credits

$ 59,602.56 $ 439,775.96

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 25



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

FEBRUARY 2025
3/12/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

Albertsons
Albertsons
Amazon
Amazon
Amazon
Amazon
Amazon
AT&T

City of Great Falls
Etsy

Home Depot
Lakeshore

National Notary Assoc.

Printing Center USA
Sams Club

Sip N Dip

Tech Soup
Walmart

Walmart

Walmart

KP/YA Supplies

Memory Café supplies

Materials Purchased

KP/YA Supplies

Vending Maching Storage

Front of Library flower pot supplies
Adult Programs

Bookmobile Hotspot

FAP - Shakespeare in the Parks
FAP - Washable Clothes

Air Purifiers (2)

FAP - Early Childhood Toys
Notary Training (Amanda & Liz)
Annual Report printing

Adult Programs

Volunteer Appreciation Dinner
Digital Lit. Program

KP/YA Supplies

FAP - Arm Chair Traveler
Digital Lit. Program

TOTAL:

69.89
20.47
542.91
184.62
147.99
159.34
35.98
233.85
515.00
105.50
1,034.97
1,703.83
130.00
419.32
87.37
164.95
320.00
30.72
53.64
1,424.00

7,384.35

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 26




GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS
2221 LIBRARY FOUNDATION FUND

FEBRUARY 2025 DONATIONS

IN MEMORY OF

ANDY & ZANDER BLEWETT $ 30.00
$ 30.00
$ 30.00
$ 30.00
VIRGINIA LEININGER $ 100.00

IN HONOR OF

FOUNDATION
S 39,539.29

OTHER

PATRONS S 63.29
PATRONS S 70.25
PATRONS S 228.00
STEVEN SPADY $ 300.00
SYDNEY SPRINGER S 20.00

TOTAL: $  40,440.83

DAVID HALL (NF)
DENNIS KELLEHER (NF)
DAVE VISTE (NF)

JIM WOLF (NF)

KATHY MORA (NO INDICATION)

LIBRARY REMODEL

BEST USE DONATION

STAFF SUPPORT

WITHDRAWN BOOK SALES

JUVENILE Books - EASTER & HOLIDAY
BEST USE DONATION - TUNE PIANO

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 27



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY PERSONNEL REPORT
FEBRUARY 2025

NEW HIRES
None

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS/LAY-OFFS

None
REHIRES
None

TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS

None

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 28



semrs Management Team Report: Community Engagement

PUBLIC . i
LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library
= Connecting People
N March 2025

Programming

Memory Café — This program is in partnership with MSU Extension to provide a space for folks with
memory loss and their caregivers to come and learn together and from each other. Over the last year
and a half, we have seen new folks come and go, and unfortunately we lost one of our members to the
disease.

Author Talks — Upcoming Author Talks: Donna Erikson Rooted at the Edge: Ranching Where the Old
West and the New West Collide May 8; Leslie Budawitz All God’s Sparrows May 13; Laurie Stevens The
Return on May 15.

Book Clubs — We currently have 5 traditional book clubs hosted by the Library, and 1 Silent Books Club
that I run. | have helped other organizations and groups start their own book clubs as well, providing
the information on our book kits and what the best practices are for BCs.

Summer Music in the Library Park — Summer Music is booked and ready to go. Find the attached Flyer
on page 3 of this report.

Black Heritage Evening — BHE went off wonderfully and we had 108 people in attendance, which is a
few more than last year.

Hasan Davis Presentation — We partnered with the Lewis and Clark Interpretive Center, the Portage
Route Chapter of the Lewis and Clark Trail Alliance, and the Lewis and Clark Foundation to bring Hasan
Davis out to Great Falls. Hasan is a world class first-person interpreter for York, the only slave on the
L&C Expedition. His two performances brought out 268 people. Folks traveled from all around central
Montana for this program.

International Women’s Day Celebration — We had Mary Jane Bradbury with Humanities Montana do
her program on the 100 year anniversary of the 19" Amendment. We had 30 people at that program
and partnered with Visit Great Falls and their Feisty Women’s Week for advertising the event. To
continue our celebration we also had Leigh Larson talk about the Fort Shaw Basketball Team and had
22 people at that program.

Summer Reading — Summer Reading planning has started. | am hoping to utilize the whole eye of the
lobby to celebrate summer reading, and the theme this year is pretty easy to work with, Color Our
World. | will be doing a Bingo sheet again this year, and will plan for another end of season party in
town.

Bookworms United — The 50 book challenge is still going on. We have handed out nearly 300 packets,
with 235 additional online downloads.

Digital Literacy Classes — We received a grant from the Public Library Association to host some digital
literacy classes that were put together with AT&T. We started these classes in February and have seen
great consistency. We had 29 folks at the first class on computer basics, 26 for internet basics, and 20
for email basics. Our next class is Cybersecurity on March 20 and | can provide an attendance update at
the meeting. This grant allowed for us to purchase 8 laptops that have been used at every single
program, teachers to teach the class, and | will be purchasing a laptop cart shortly as well. It is clear

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 29



that there is public interest, so we have extended the class into May to go over Files and Saving and
also Apple devices.

Documentaries — FREE FOR ALL: The Public Library provided by IndiLens Productions in conjunction
with PBS April 8; Bring Them Home by Thunderheart Films, partnering with the LCIC for their viewing
space dependent on federal shutdown April 30; Matter of Mind: My Alzheimer’s provided by IndiLens
Productions in conjunction with PBS May 29

Community Partnership

We have worked with a variety of organizations in the last few months to increase our outreach and

partnership. Here are some of those groups:

Little Shell Tribal Health — They come to the Library on Wednesday afternoons to help sign people up
for Medicaid, and to assist with medical questions.

Juneteenth — We are celebrating Juneteenth on June 215 from 12-3 PM in Gibson Park. We are
working with a variety of community partners including the YWCA, Malmstrom Airforce Base,
Alexander Temple, and community folks to plan this event.

Great Falls Area Community Foundation — This nonprofit organization has started to host board
member trainings in town to help bring education and opportunity to nonprofits that may not be able
to go to higher end trainings. We hosted a training at the Library on March 11t

Alzheimer’s Association — We work with the Association in conjunction with MSU to do Memory Café.
We also have a GFPL Walk Team for the walk on October 4™, If anyone wants to join our team, please
let me know! It’s free, technically, but if you want a t-shirt you have you raise $100.

Alluvion Health — They come in and table on Mondays with information about what they provide. They
do NOT hand out anything besides brochures and information.

Western Native Voice — The come in on Thursday afternoons to talk about their organization, they also
are continuously doing voter registration.

Great Falls Emergency Services — Every second and fourth Friday to do blood pressure checks,
medication review, etc.

Volunteer Management

I’'ve updated the volunteer handbook for 2025. We are continuously getting new applications, and finding

locations for folks can be difficult but we are working as a team to place everyone we can.

Art in the Library
March & April — Great Falls Public Schools
May & June — Carmen Goodheart and Oscar Sanchez

July & August — Children’s Book Writers and lllustrators group

September& October — Celia Rangitsch and Ashleigh McCann
November & December —Studio 706 Artist Guild

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 30



August 12
7 PM

Deirde
Casey

August 19
7 PM

August 26
7 PM

The Great Falls Public Library presents

SUMMER
MUSIC IN THE
LIBRARY

PARK
GREAT FALLS
[ 1pUBLIC
F=w=S:€<

Connecting People
& Knowledge

w::m a chair or blanket
and enjoy these
FREE performances in
the Library Park.

Sponsored In Part By
GREAT FALLS

PUBLIC LIBRARY
FOUNDATION
n

SCHEELS
Montana Credit
Union

Performances and Times subject to change, please call

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 31



I—I GREAT FALLS Director's Re po rt

L|BDRL£HCY Great Falls Public Library
e s MARCH 2025

DIGITAL TIMESHEETS: The City of Great Falls is transitioning to using digital timesheets. Staff are paid on a bi-
weekly basis. The Library’s first digital timesheet pay period was February 16 through March 1. All staff have access
to the e-suite HR portal where they submit their electronic time-off requests and their bi-weekly timesheets.

The Library was able to negotiate successful procedures with the HR Department. HR’s original suggestion was to
increase the number of Library supervisors who have access to the NEW WORLD software so that they can provide
digital approval for time-off requests. This would have resulted in an increase to the Library’s internal service
charges from the IT Department of approximately $2,500 per year. Instead, we will continue to pay for three
connections to the NEW WORLD software (Library Director, Administrative Assistant, and Public Services Librarian
for back-up). Digital approvals that require New World access will be made by the Library Director or their back-up.
(Direct supervisors will continue to use our physical Time Off Request Forms to approve sick and vacation leave.) |
have included the procedures in your packet. I’'m happy to answer questions at the meeting.

DIGITAL BORN NEWS: The MT Digital Born News work group continues to work together. Our initial National
Leadership Grant Application to the Institute of Museum & Library Services passed the first round and we have been
invited to submit a full application. The grant would provide funding and support to preserve Montana digital born
news. Leading stakeholders include the Montana Historical Society, Montana State Library, Publishers of Digital
News Media, Montana Newspaper Association and several public libraries. If the grant is funded, one major
component will be a pilot project to preserve historical information from The Electric.

ENVISIONWARE CLOUD 9 INSTALLATION: Late last year, we learned that the company that provides our Kit Keeper
software was going out of business. The Library used Kit Keeper to manage reservations for our Book Kits. We
found that the regular “hold” system didn’t work well for Book Kits. A regular hold is delivered as soon as the item is
available. Most book clubs make a reading schedule and want to reserve a specific Book Kit for a specific month.
After review of several other products and discussion with other impacted libraries, we decided to upgrade to
Envisionware CloudNine. We currently use Envisionware software to manage our public computer and printing
services.

“CloudNine is an enhanced version of PC Reservation that uses a cloud based service and

allows PC Reservation to be web-based. With CloudNine reservation you can manage

virtually any by-the-minute or by-the-hour resource. Everything from public computers,

meeting rooms and book kit services. Patron privacy is assured by use of an encrypted

communication channel and destroying patron information nightly (or by administrator

preference). The new reservation service is integrated with LPT:One for print

management and MobilePrint Service solution as well."

COLLABORATION WITH LITTLE SHELL TRIBE: We have been working with the Little Shell Tribe to improve access to
Native American materials especially those related to the Little Shell Tribe. Staff have met with tribal leaders. Tribal
leaders have provided lists of suggested materials that are being added to the collection. We have been given
permission to use the tribal seal as part of a sticker to identify items. We will be adding materials to the collection
and placing stickers over the next several months.

COLLABORATION WITH GREAT FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS: Great Falls Public Schools has submitted an application to
Montana OPI for the Montana Reads Grant. Please see their description of the proposed collaboration below.

If we are awarded this grant, we’ll use funds to increase teacher understanding of the

Science of Reading and how to best help all students become readers. Because we

know that families support student success, we’ll also work with families to help them

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 32



understand the Science of Reading and how to help their young readers at home. And
what better place to build reading skills and the love of books than the biggest library in
Great Falls? We would love to collaborate with the Great Falls Public Library to get
more students practicing reading and reading beyond the school day. Our initial
discussions include partnering for literacy nights with students and their parents from
our elementary schools, encouraging young readers and their families to visit the library
and get a library card. We also want to expand literacy across our community,
connecting adults who struggle with reading to resources in our community that help
adult learners. And, as our student’s reading skills grow, we’ll celebrate reading success
in our community with our library partners!

BUDGET PLANNING: We have started work on the proposed FY2026 budget. | am having individual meetings with
each member of the management team to discuss both individual budget lines and suggested staffing
configurations. We will bring the Board background information and options at the April meeting and then a full
proposed budget at the May meeting. The proposed budget will be based on Board feedback, legislative action,
feedback from the City Fiscal Department, internal service charge information and collective bargaining agreement
negotiations. | would like feedback on what information the Board will like in order to effectively prepare. Please
note that | am happy to have one-on-one meetings with Board members to provide more detailed information
about budget planning.

PLANNING FOR ALL-STAFF MEETING: The first all-staff meeting is currently scheduled for 9:00 am on Wednesday
April 23™. The current agenda includes the following topics.

e Welcome

e New City/Library Agreement Updates to Policy & Impacts on the Library Budget

e Summer Reading Overview

e Great Falls Public Library Foundation

® (Question and Answer period

EARLY LITERACY OUTREACH PROJECT: Huge thanks to the GFPL Foundation for providing funding for this project!
We have hired Erin Helms as our Early Literacy Outreach Specialist. She comes to us with a wealth of experience in
early childhood education, early literacy and Great Falls childcare resources. In her first week on the job, she has
connected with ten child-care centers and created a two-week alternating schedule (Monday-Friday).

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 33



GREAT FALLS

PUBLIC LIBRARY
FOUNDATION

Connecting People
. & the Future

Great Falls Public Library Foundation Report
March 2025

The Foundation is working on actively collecting and sharing powerful stories from our library
patrons about how the library has impacted their lives. These narratives highlight that our library
serves as much more than a repository for physical books—it functions as a vital community hub
fostering connection, providing essential resources, and supporting personal growth for residents
of all ages and backgrounds.

I'm excited to announce that I will be representing our Foundation at the upcoming Montana
Library Association conference, where I'll be joining the Executive Directors from Bozeman
Library Foundation and Flathead Library Foundation in presenting a session titled "Tapping Into
Montana's Business Community for Library Support." This presentation aims to equip smaller
libraries with practical strategies for engaging local businesses to fund library programs and
events, sharing successful approaches we've implemented in our own communities.

As we conclude our fiscal year 2025, the Foundation has been diligently finalizing our financial
reports. I'm proud to share that we have once again budgeted a significant allocation to support
library grants in the upcoming fiscal year 2026, which begins on April 1st. This continued
financial commitment reflects our ongoing dedication to ensuring the Library can pursue
innovative programming and maintain excellent services for our community.

These efforts underscore the Foundation's mission to strengthen the Library's capacity as a
cornerstone of learning, discovery, and community engagement in Great Falls..

Reach out to Brianne Laurin, executive director, with any questions or further information on the
work of the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. Brianne can be reached at
brianne@gflibraryfoundation.org

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 34


mailto:brianne@gflibraryfoundation.org

I—IGREATFALLS CUShing Terrell Report

L|BPRL£HCY Great Falls Public Library
e e March 2025

BACKGROUND: The Library Board of Trustees approved the Cushing Terrell Library Remodel Design Contract at
their March 2024 Board meeting. The proposed design work is the necessary first step in order to determine the
feasibility of an eventual remodel of the Library for deferred maintenance repairs and capital improvements.

The contract is for a total not to exceed the amount of $873,158.00 and the contract has been fully funded by the
Great Falls Public Library Foundation.

CUSHING TERRELL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

e Land Surveying (100% complete): CT, working with TD&H Engineering, completed a survey of the Library
property including the public parking lot, the staff parking lot, the front plaza, the Library Park and the west
side of the building.

e Landscape Design (35 % complete): CT, working with TD&H, is developing landscape design including
preliminary designs of the front plaza, the staff parking lot, the west side of the building and the Library
park.

e Due Diligence/Site Planning (100%): CT has completed their due diligence and site planning including a full
3-dimensional model of the existing building, both interior and exterior, complete with landscape. The
board was provided access to the matterport link, and the CT design team is using it as a basis for their work.

e Hazardous Materials Inspection and Report (70% complete): CT has contracted to have the full building
undergo environmental testing for asbestos and other hazards.

o Design Development (75% complete): CT had a variety of insight meetings with Library staff and
stakeholders in order to understand Library needs. Initial designs were reviewed by Library staff and
updated multiple times to create designs that enhance staff work flow and patron use of the Library. Staff
also did a thorough review of the designs with an eye to Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design.

e Construction Documents—Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing (0% complete).!: The construction
documents related to mechanical, electric and plumbing systems will not be created until the design
development is closer to completion

e Construction Documents—Civil (35% complete): The architectural construction documents (outside of
ME&P) will be completed before the project goes out to bid.

INITIAL PLANS FOR STRUCTURAL UPGRADES:

Upgrade the Library staff and public elevators to meet current ADA guidelines.
Replace the 3™ floor air handler and upgrade the air conditioning system (on the roof)
Upgrade lighting from florescent to LED

Update Library stair access to provide access from the basement through the third floor.

1 Construction documents are directions from the Architect to the Contractor. These documents describe precisely how the Contractor will make
the Architect’s design become a built object - through drawings and specifications.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 35



I I GpRLEJATBFEI[E' Library Board Meeting Date: ~ March 25, 2025

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

Connecting People BOARD AGENDA REPORT

. & Knowledge

Item: Library Board designate a Board member to review and approve/deny
Trespass Requests

Presented By: Susie Mclntyre, Library Director

Action Requested: Library Board designate a Board member to review and approve/deny
Trespass Requests

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board designate a Board member to review
and approve/deny Trespass Requests

Background: The City Commission and the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees have both
approved a new City/Library Management Agreement. The new City/Library Management Agreement
updates the oversight of trespassing individuals from the Library.

At the February 25" Board of Trustees meeting, the Board Approved a Trespass Policy that includes the
following steps.
2. Library Director or designee sends a written request to the Library Board Chair or designee.

requesting that the individual be trespassed for a period of up to one (1) year. Request includes
a description of the patron behavior incident(s), copies of relevant incident report(s) and an
explanation of the impact on patrons and staff.

3. Library Board Chair or designee reviews the Library Director’s request and determines if the
trespass is warranted and legal. If necessary, they request a review of trespass request from
legal counsel.

4. |If the Library Board Chair or designee agrees that the trespass is warranted and legal, they
inform the Library Director or designee.

Significant Impacts:

Ensuring that the Library is safe and welcoming for all is essential to providing excellent Library service.
We need to be able to trespass individuals from Library property when their behavior is such that it
impacts the ability for staff to function effectively and serve the community safely.

It is also essential that the Library respect the Civil Rights of individuals to access Library services.
Patrons may only be trespassed for good cause and the trespass cannot be for longer than one (1) year.
If a court were to find that a patron was trespassed without good cause, it could result in legal and
financial liability to the Library. Board review and approval of trespass requests provides an essential
oversight step for the trespass process.

Fiscal Impact:
e There is no specific fiscal impact.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 36



Director
If the Library Director is out of the office for a prolonged amount of time (more than 1 week), then whoever is next in the emergency Chain of Command will take the role of the Library Director in dealing with the trespass .  

Director
Recommendation:  The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Library board would take the role of the City Manager and City Attorney.  


e Patrons may only be trespassed for good cause and the trespass cannot be for longer than one
(1) year. If a court were to find that a patron was trespassed without good cause, it could result
in legal and financial liability to the Library.

Alternatives:
The Board could decide to NOT to designate a Board member to review and approve/deny Trespass

Requests. (In this case, the duty would remain with the Board Chair.)

Attachments/Exhibits:
e Great Falls Public Library Trespass Policy

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 37



GREAT FALLS Great Fa"S PUinC Librar
I IPUBUC y

LIBRARY Trespass Policy
e—

Connecting Peaple
. & Knowledge

AUTHORITY:

The City Commission and the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees have both approved a
City/Library Management Agreement. The City/Library Management Agreement transfers the authority
to trespass individuals from Library property to the Library Board.

Montana Code Annotated 2023 TITLE 22. LIBRARIES, ARTS, AND ANTIQUITIES

CHAPTER 1. LIBRARIES Part 3. Free Public Libraries

Use of Library -- Privileges

22-1-311. Use of library -- privileges. Every library established under the provisions of this part
shall be free to the use of the inhabitants of the city or the county supporting such library. The
board may exclude from the use of the library any and all persons who shall willfully violate the
rules of the library. The board may extend the privileges and use of the library to persons
residing outside of the city or county upon such terms and conditions as it may prescribe by its
regulations.

RELEVANT SECTION FROM AGREEEMENT:

3 d. Use of Library — privileges. In accordance with Section 22-1-311, MCA, the Trustees or
their designee may exclude from the use of the Library any and all persons who shall willfully
violate the rules of the Library. The Trustees may extend the privileges and use of the Library to
persons residing outside of the City of Great Falls or Cascade County upon such terms and
conditions as it may prescribe by its policies and regulations.

PURPOSE:

I. The Library Board recognizes that proper enforcement of Library rules is essential.

II. The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library Patron Behavior Policy.

[ll. The Library Board recognizes the need to trespass individuals from Library property when their
behavior is such that it violates the Patron Behavior Policy and impacts the ability of staff to
function effectively and serve the community safely.

IV. The Library Board recognizes that It is also essential that the Library respect the Civil Rights of
individuals to access Library services. Patrons may only be trespassed for good cause and the
trespass cannot be for longer than one (1) year.

V. The Library Board establishes the following procedure for trespassing an individual from Library
property.

Patron Trespass Procedure:

1. Library Director and appropriate staff (safety specialists, managers involved in incident, staff
involved in incident) discuss patron safety concerns after each behavior incident and determine
if a trespass request is needed. Trespass requests are made in the following situations.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 38



e Patron has a repeated pattern of violating the patron behavior policy. (e.g. repeatedly
being asked to leave the Library due to intoxication, repeatedly being asked to leave the
Library for being abusive to staff or other patrons etc.)
e Patron incident involves violence, threats of violence or sexual misconduct.
NOTE: In order for a person to be trespassed, staff must know their first and last name.
Library Director or designee sends a written request to the Library Board Chair or designee.
requesting that the individual be trespassed for a period of up to one (1) year. Request includes
a description of the patron behavior incident(s), copies of relevant incident report(s) and an
explanation of the impact on patrons and staff.
Library Board Chair or designee reviews the Library Director’s request and determines if the
trespass is warranted and legal. If necessary, they request a review of trespass request from
legal counsel.
If the Library Board Chair or designee agrees that the trespass is warranted and legal, they
inform the Library Director or designee.
Library Director or designee prepares the trespass order and signs the order.
Library staff arranges for the trespass order to be served on the patron. If appropriate, staff can
serve the patron with the trespass order. If there is a concern about violence or difficulty
locating the patron, Library Staff will contract with a process server.
Library will correctly document the trespass order by taking the following steps.
e Providing a copy of the served trespass order to the Great Falls Police Department and
the City Attorney’s office.
e Filing a copy of the served trespass order both in the Incident Report Binder and the
Safety Specialist files.
If the patron comes onto Library property during the trespass time period, Library staff either
remind the patron to leave or call law enforcement for assistance.
If the patron desires to contest a trespass order, they may request a hearing before the Library
Board. The Library Board will review the trespass order and make a binding decision on its
enforcement.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 39



I IGPRGATBFCI[E’ Library Board Meeting Date: March 25, 2025

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

N Sanesing coable BOARD AGENDA REPORT
Item: Great Falls Public Library FY2026 Materials Budget
Presented By: Susie Mclintyre, Library Director
Treva Higgins, Collection Development Librarian
Rae McFadden, Youth Services Librarian
Action Requested: Approve the Great Falls Public Library FY2026 Materials Budget

Suggested Motion:

1. Trustee moves:
...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the FY2026 Materials
budget

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board approve FY2026 materials budget

Background: As part of the yearly task calendar, each March the Library Board is scheduled to review
and approve the materials budget for the next fiscal year. The Youth Services Librarian and the
Collection Development Librarian review circulation trends and statistics in order to create a proposed
materials budgets that reflects the needs of the community. The budget is divided into sections based
on the target audience and material type to ensure that we are purchasing an appropriate amount in
each area.

The materials budget is created using a several funding sources.
e General Funds from the Library’s Operating Budget (increased to $72,200 from $80,000 due to
the budget cut from the City/Library Management Agreement)
e Foundation Funds approved through the Foundation Grants Projects Process
NOTE: These funds are not guaranteed, but will be requested through the FGP process.
e Designated Foundation Funds provided by various sources
o Book-A-Thon Funds designated for Youth Adult and Juvenile Materials
o Sonya Jones Funds designated for Youth Adult and Juvenile Materials
o Whitmeyer Funds designated for Fiction Books
o Dorothy Lampen Thomson Funds designated for Nonfiction Books
o John Elmer Smith Funds designated for Westerns
NOTE: Other donation funds are used to purchase designated items throughout the year. They are not
included in the budget because we cannot predict how much will be donated for what type of
materials. For example, people often make donations in memory of a loved one. When we receive
such a donation, we purchase an item that matches the interests of the person and put a memorial

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 40



plate in the book.
Significant Impacts: The materials budget guides purchasing decisions for the next fiscal year.
Fiscal Impact: The materials budget impacts the overall budget of the Library.

Alternatives: The Board could decide not to approve the proposed materials budget or to ask for
alterations to be made to the proposed materials budget.

Attachments/Exhibits:

Proposed Overall Materials Budget by fund and material type
Proposed Youth Services Budget by fund and material type

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 41



Proposed

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY MATERIALS BUDGET FY2026 FY2025 FY2024 FY2023
Digital Resources

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: CHILTON AUTOREPAIR $ 3,300.00 [ § 3,000.00 [ § 2,750.00 [$  2,750.00
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: MANGO LANGUAGES $ - [s 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: LINKEDIN LEARNING $ 15,500.00 | § 15,500.00 | § 15,500.00
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: MONTANALIBRARY2GO ADVANTAGE $ 15,600.00 | $ 15,600.00 | § 13,200.00

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: KANOPY $ 6,200.00

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: ABCMOUSE $ 3,140.00

GENERAL BUDGET--MONTANALIBRARY2GO COST SHARE $ 17,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 [ $ 15,000.00 [ § 13,200.00
DIGITAL RESOURCES TOTAL $ 60,740.00 | § 55,100.00 | § 52,450.00 | $ 15,950.00
[ DONATIONS [ [ s - [ s - | s -
[ JOHN ELMER SMITH FUNDING FOR WESTERNS (FIC/NF/SUBS) [ s 2,000.00 [ $ 2,000.00 [ § 2,000.00]$  2,000.00 |
JUVENILE AND YOUNG ADULT

BOOK-A-THON FUNDING FOR JUVENILE MATERIALS $ 40,000.00 [ $ 45,000.00 [ $ 45,000.00 [ $ 50,000.00
SONYA JONES FUNDING FOR JUVENILE MATERIALS $ 900.00 [ $ 750.00 | $ 750.00 [$  1,000.00
J & YA TOTAL $ 40,900.00 [ $ 45,750.00 | $ 45,750.00 | $ 51,000.00
ADULT AUDIOVISUALS

GENERAL BUDGET--AUDIOVISUALS $ 12,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 [ $ 15,000.00 [ $  15,000.00
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: AUDIOVISUALS $ 8,000.00 [ $ 7,000.00 | § 5,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00
ADULT AUDIOVISUAL TOTAL $ 20,000.00 | § 22,000.00 [ $ 20,000.00 | $ 25,000.00
ADULT FICTION BOOKS

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: PAPERBACKS $ 3,000.00 [ $ 3,245.00 [ § 3,245.00 [$  4,574.00
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: GRAPHIC NOVELS $ 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00 | $ 1,600.00 [ §  1,600.00
GENERAL BUDGET--FICTION BOOKS (LARGE & REGULAR PRINT) $ 34,000.00 | $ 36,000.00 | § 36,000.00 [ $ 15,000.00
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: FICTION $ 12,000.00 | § 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00 [ § 22,000.00
WHITMYER FUNDING FOR FICTION BOOKS $ 200.00 [ $ 200.00 | $ 200.00 [$  200.00
ADULT FICTION TOTAL $ 51,700.00 | § 51,945.00 | § 51,045.00 | $ 38,800.00
ADULT NONFICTION

DOROTHY LAMPEN THOMSON FUNDING FOR NONFICTION BOOKS $ 22,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 21,000.00 [ $30,000.00
GENERAL BUDGET--NONFICTION BOOKS (LARGE & REGULAR PRINT) $ 1,200.00 | § 4,000.00 | $ 4,000.00 | $ :
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: STANDING ORDERS $ 3,000.00 [ § - |5 - [s 450000
ADULT NF TOTAL $ 26,200.00 | § 24,000.00 [ $ 25,000.00 | $ 34,500.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS

GENERAL BUDGET--SUBSCRIPTIONS (MAGAZINES, NEWSPAPERS & MICROFILM) S 8,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ -
FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: SUBSCRIPTIONS (MAGAZINES & NEWSPAPERS) S 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ - $  9,000.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS TOTAL $ 10,000.00 | § 12,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 [ §  9,000.00
[ToTAL [s 211,540.00 [ $ 212,795.00 [ $ 206,245.00 [ $ 176,250.00 |
TOTAL GENERAL BUDGET $ 72,200.00 [ $ 80,000.00 | $ 80,000.00 [ $  43,200.00
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDING $ 65,100.00 [ $ 67,950.00 | $ 68,950.00 [ $ 83,200.00
TOTAL FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECTS $ 74,240.00 [ $ 64,845.00 | § 57,295.00 | $ 49,850.00

$ 211,540.00 | § 212,795.00 | $ 206,245.00 | $ 176,250.00
Print Budget $ 129,730.00 [ $ 132,695.00 [ $ 130,795.00 | $ 132,300.00
Audiovisual Budget $ 21,070.00 | $ 25,000.00 | $ 23,000.00 [ $  28,000.00
Electronic Budget $ 60,740.00 | $ 55,100.00 | $ 52,450.00 [ $  15,950.00
$ 211,540.00 [ $ 212,795.00 [ $ 206,245.00 | $ 176,250.00

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: PRINT AND AV $ 30,500.00

FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECT: DIGITAL $ 43,740.00

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 42



FY2026 Materials Budget

YOUNG ADULT Yearly Budget |% Budget

Young Adult AudioBooks S 120.00 1%
Young Adult DVD's S 200.00 2%
Young Adult Nonfiction S 480.00 5%
Young Adult Fiction S 4,200.00 44%
Young Adult Graphic Novels S 3,600.00 38%
Young Adult for Bookmobile S 500.00 5%
Miscellaneous S 400.00 4%
TOTAL S 9,500.00 100%
| JUVENILE Yearly Budget (% Budget

Juvenile Audiobooks S 250.00 0.8%
Juvenile DVDs S 500.00 1.6%
Juvenile Nonfiction S 1,200.00 3.9%
Juvenile Holiday Books S 2,400.00 7.9%
Juvenile Easy Reader Books (Penworthy) S 1,200.00 3.9%
Juvenile Easy Reader Books (Baker&Taylor) S 2,100.00 6.9%
Juvenile Picture Books S 5,500.00 18.0%
Juvenile Fiction (chapter) Books S 5,500.00 18.0%
Juvenile Graphic Novels S 4,200.00 13.8%
Juvenile Paper Backs S 900.00 3.0%
Juvenile Fairy S 720.00 2.4%
Juvenile Bookmobile S 3,600.00 11.8%
J Boardbook S 480.00 1.6%
Brave Books Subscription S 450.00 1.5%
Miscellaneous S 1,500.00 4.9%
TOTAL S 30,500.00 100%

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 43




I I GPRGATBFETE' Library Board Meeting Date: March 25, 2025

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

Connecting People BoARD AGENDA REPORT

I & Knowledge

Item: Library Board approval of Annual Evaluation Process of Library Director for FY2025

Presented By: Trustee Noelle Johnson and Trustee Jessica Crist

Action Requested: Library Board approve proposed Annual Evaluation Process of Library Director for FY
2025

Suggested Motions:
1. Trustee moves:
...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the Library Director

Evaluation process for FY 25 as presented.

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote.

Background: Throughout the past years, evaluation of the Library Director has been conducted in various ways by
both the Library Board of Trustees and the City Manager. In the new City/Library agreement, it mandates that the
Library Director report solely to the Library Board of Trustees. Therefore, the Board needs to establish an
evaluation process to utilize.

Evaluation Process Recommendation:
We recommend that we use a 3-prong approach, culminating in a final discussion bringing together all three parts

at a Board Meeting. The main tool we will use is the “City of Great Falls Employee Performance Evaluation” (EPE).

Part 1: Each Trustee will complete the EPE on their own. The completed form (virtually or paper) will need to be
turned into the sub-committee by April 11",

Part 2: The Library Director will complete a self-evaluation using the same EPE. She will also create 3-5 specific
goals for the upcoming year. She will bring the completed evaluation and proposed goals to the Board Meeting on
April 22,

Part 3: The staff will be provided a Survey Monkey link to a short questionnaire seeking feedback on the Library
Director’s performance. Participation is optional.

The questions:

1. What is working well?

What needs work?

What strengths has the Library Director brought to the position?

What constructive feedback could we give the Library Director to be more effective?
Additional Comments

vk wnN

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 44



Timeline

March Board Meeting, March 25" —present this item for action

April 11'"—Board of Trustee members—turn in individually completed EPEs and Staff complete Survey Monkey
April Board Meeting, April 22"*—Conduct the final discussion for the evaluation

Future date—salary compensation discussion

Significant Impacts:

It is generally considered best practice to provide regular feedback and evaluations to all staff. Feedback
and evaluation of the Library Director will help the Library Director understand the expectations of the
Board and allow her to improve on her strengths and address her challenges.

Fiscal Impact:
e There is no direct fiscal impact to the Library if the Board does or does not plan to evaluate the
Director.
e Approving a raise for the Director would have a fiscal impact to the Library as it increases personnel costs.
The size of the financial impact will be related to the size of any raise.
e Itisimportant that the Library provide competitive salaries in order recruit and retain quality employees.

Alternatives:
The Board could decide to NOT to approve the Library Director Annual Evaluation Plan for FY2025.
The Board could decide to approve the Library Director Annual Evaluation Plan for FY2025 with changes.

Attachments/Exhibits:
e “City of Great Falls Employee Performance Evaluation” Tool

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 45



o8eq]| T

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 46

Ssjuswwo)
:3H0IS
‘uJea)
s133d 40 Buluse3)| 01 sa1Hunyoddo s)a3s AjPAIY ‘0T
pue ymmou3 spuoddns AjpAdy 9 ‘ymo.3 |euosiad

) 93euew 1o} Ajjiqisuodsaa sayel ‘g sauip
AjA130n135U02 03 suol3sadans (233 “JaSeueW ‘931IWW02) M3U UJe3| 0] 1404 OU SN/

SJ94JO pUB DJUB}SISDI SABMNS G sjauuey sjedoidde Lm:oEH ‘JJ9sauo syedwil
*23ueyd way) mm.z:oh pue agueyd 1 moy ul Ajuo a8ueyd sess ‘9

Joj 9jeuolies a3yl noge le1usiod Jo seale sayiusp| '8 23ueyd spadwi

S199d Yim saiediunwwo) ' sayeIsIW Eob.Emm._ 03 shem 3uya3s Aq sadueyd
‘uolilen|eas puE Sys1 mv_..B o Sums| “/ Asessadau poddns jou ssoq 'S

pue uoResuawa|dul "93ueyd uani3 e jo edwil ‘payse usym Ajuo i1ndui sapinoud ‘seBueYd

YHm sisisse pue sia3d ay3 Jo sandadsiad ajdinw -uswageuew Aq guiioddns wol siayio

ym a3ueyd Jo syusawadinbau 21e10Ua8 03 suORsaNnb SYsY ‘9 pardwiodd se Ajuo sapunpioddo 8uideanoasip Ag sadueyd
9y} S91edIUNWWO) °€ sa8ueyd 40 1Mo pue Sujuren saxe] Atessaoau 1ioddns jou ssoq v

sa8ueyd Aessadau Jo uoneluswadwi Ui $91e55d00) usWaSeuew 10 AjIgIsUodsas "a4n|ie4

uolejuswa|dwl J0) sa18931e43S ‘suoiIn|os s3s993ns pue se uonejuawa|dwi agueyp saas 8unedpniue Aq sa8ueyd
5 sdojandp pue ssa204d . SUJDDUOD SIIOA A|DAITDNIISUOD) ¢ 'SU0I1N|0s 3|q1ssod 40 SUJIU0D Aessadau pioddns jou ssoq g

SSUBLD By} SpuRsIapun Suipueisisapun pue 3oe3 yum 91ed]unwWwod AjaAoeold spadse aAnesau

921AI9s aA0.dwl a8ueyd 03 adue)sisal SA|pueH '€ | 10U s20p INq ‘S331AIBS Suinosdw uo Buisnd0y Aq se3ueyd
01 sAem 1n0 sy)a3s AjaAldy T -a8ueyd 1oy pasu ay3 3dande 03 siaLiieq [erualod 935 Asessaoau poddns jou seoq ‘g

. ) X y "1oedw

pUE PUBISIIPUN 0] YIS T anoidwi 03 shem ya3s AjaAiloe pedwl

:sn|d . , , S} pue a8ueyd JO UoISSNISIP

,‘@duew.oyiad pijos, Japun pais| 921435 dA0.dW 10U S30p “JanaMoy ‘sagueyd woJs Suimespylm Aq sasueyd
SpJEpUB]S SPIdIXa U0 pue S193IAN 01 sAem saoeiquid AjpAIY T Asessadau yum sajesadoo) T Asessadau poddns jou saoq T

AUV1dNEX3 JONVINHO4Y3d AI10s ONIHOVOYddV 13N 1ON

‘Allunwwod uno aAI3S 419119¢q 03 Sulpuedxa

pue 3uiAjoAS AQ UOIIN}ISUL JUBAR|DJ pue Juelodwil ue Sujulewad 03 PRIHWWOI 3. A\ ‘suoJled Jno Jo SpPasdu 34niny Y3 aledidljue pue suolieniis Juasaud
0} puodsaJ 01 pJey J4om 3N ‘Adeaqi) sy 03 ddueodwi 3eaud JO SJe uolleAouUUl SNoNUI3U0d pue Sujules| Sujo8uo Sullowold —UOIIeAOUU| PUB YIMOID T

9ouewJsopad alenjead Ajjny 03 ysnoua 3uo| uoilisod ay3 ul Ud3Q 10U Sey oym 3|0J qol MU e YlIM SUOSWOS JO dJIY MU e 10}
duew.Jlo41ad 21edIpuUl 03 S| JAYI0 3y} ‘UOIIUIIE PA3U 1BY] SINSS| dUBWI0HAd 31edipul 03 duQ ‘sasodind omy oy pasn ag Aew A10331e3 HN|HIVOHIAY Yl

SNOILVY1J3dX3 LIN3JNLYVd3Id

M3IAIY 40 31vd JIA01dIAIT 7

uollen|enj ajuew.o}iad aaAojdw3
s|ied 1eao jo Aud



a8eq]| ¢

Sjuawwo)

:3H0D5

.H:mE..._Gh_b:m
yJom aananposd

"dissod

sadelnodsip Ajaalldy lolneyaq
Inj30adsalsip Buissaulim

uaym Japuelsiq, e 10N S
'513430 Yjim Sunoesajul

uaym 12adsal ajessuollap ||e

‘dissog
88eJ4nodsip Jou s30Qg "A0lABYIG
Inj3oadsalsip Buissaulim

spiom pue auo} ‘@8endue| Apog usym ,Japueishg,, e saWBWOs S| ‘g
f snojuouLiey e sulejulew ‘anyradsiad jeuosiad "8210A JO 3U0] pue
pue sa10wod AQUIISISUOD " | Sye5iunwwon Ajiea)d 03 SIAIS aden3ue| Apoq |njaadsal aney o}
'§8N5e3)|02 40} Bjdwexs ‘Supjew uoIs|Iap Oul SpaaU papulwal aq 03 Sey SAWNBWOS L "lolAeyaq ueys Jayiel
ar,_w__mn_unm ue se mmamm m m.._ﬂ_.—H_U mﬂum.._oa.._o_n_:_ ﬂ.Cm m.._ﬂ_.._Hﬂ. SULSoU0D m_.__mmmhn_xw r__ w}_mmmn_ m._ m MCO_HQ nsse ﬂ._Cm MNQ}HUNLNHW
‘sanjeA [enplaipul 40 saAndadsiad ay) sanjeA "$aNss| Uo anoadsiad uo paseq Jje1s pue suolied Jnoqe
pue |eJnnd Jo adsal UOISN[2UO? @ BUIYDEaI 31043 [EUORIGc S185{lInWIoD sjuawaspnl sayew AQuajsisuoy  °g
Jo ssauaieme SujjelisuOWIBP . _.._ o PUE AJlie|3 03 10K 3 SN 'S | g, 155,09 ulanm mc_umu_c:_._.._Eou
. : pJeay aie sapIs ||e 24Nsud ‘Bupjew uolsap T
Joyoey Jaylo Aue Jo Japuad 0} [NJ2J82 S| “Aj2AIIINISUOD 0jul spaau s1ayyo Sunesodiosul Aj32241p ueys Jayiel
‘aoed ‘ade ‘punoudyoeq $1911jU02 |2U0SIadIa1UI SIA|0SDY pue s12y10 jo saanladsiad Jod ayl suns, pue dissos speasds ¢
|euoijeINpa ‘|2As| ‘adAy _ .h._.,__mcem,_mu 2y Buipuejsiapun }H_:w_%ﬁmwﬂ R "suOIIoUNy Weaj 10
uonisod jo ssa|pJiedal 10adsal , JOIABY3Y 3XE] 10U S0P pUE uey sayel m_._oza,E:mmm JlUn oM o3 aAllanpold-1a1unod
yym suosjed pue yeyssieald] g 1UaIUl PoOd SBWINSSY "SSAIIS pue sadAjoa.1a)s uo paseq aJe sdiysuolje|as |euosiadiaju] g
'SUJ22U02 Sulew uolsiaap ' ‘ Jje1s Jaylo pue suoJdied Jnoge ‘$1310 JO Spaau
pue Suiuueld ui siaquiaw 19pHIn U9Ng SUOREIS 92IN19S syuawadpn( sayew Ajjeuoisean ‘g ay1 JapIsuod 10U hon_* ‘S18430
BUJIIXD PUE [BUIIIUI DA|OAU 48LuGqSNS PO SUIEIEW "$13Y10 JO 5311IAI1ISU3s pue spaau '
I um PR [ELLIEELE SAIOAK] ‘saaualIadxa SuipJedal ssopuiwal sasnbay ‘'z | JO saAdadsiad ay) pueisiapun
0] sansea||0d Jaylo m._ﬁ._.._.__.._.._mwm._ T —u_._m mﬂ_mm_._ __.mu._.___uﬂ_}:.m_} .m@_u.____n.__m_._n.&mm_._ 01 110}3 OU 03 33M| SN 7
Sn|c ‘'spunoJdyoeq asianp jo ajdoad qolaape o) seq eugsiid ‘S|enpIAIpUI
J/@ouewIopad pijos, Japun palsl| P SMO||Y "S13y10 yum Suoje it
SPAEPUER]S SPAAIX2 U0 pue S1a3N 10} 12adsal sajesjsuowaqg Buined Aynaiyyip sey sawnswos T Sollll|eq pue oy umop syjlel T
AdY1dINGEX3 FINVINHOIH3d AITOS ONIHOVOHdddY 13 LON

“Rieaq) ay3 Bunisia jo soualiadxa aalsod ayl 03 9INGIIUOI PUE pan|eA
Ajy8iy ase suoneaiunwwod uado pue ASBUINO) "S|2A3 ||E 3B UOI}edIUNWLWIOD 3|qeaSpajmouy pue ‘}sauoy ‘1eajd uo saAjaswayl sapud yels ing  :padsay ‘g

(PaNUIIU0D)

SNOILV.1IO3dX3 LNJINLHVdId

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 47



agey]| €

Sjuswwio)

:3H0IS

‘suoJjed ||e uo pedwi 419y}
uo paseq sainpadoud pue
sa)djjod Adeiqi] uo yoeqpasy
9AI12NJISUOD SBPINOI(
‘Ajlunwwiod sy}

SSOUJE SSIJE 40} SIILIOAPY
"Juswdolanap

u0I1329||0d pue Sujwwesdoud
ul AYISIAIP 10} S91BIOAPY
‘suolie|ndod paniasiapun
pue 3SJ3AIP JO Spaau
puelsiapun 03 $)33s A|9AIldY

T

:sn|d
.'92uewJopiad pljos, Japun paisl|
SpJepuels SPavIXa U0 pue S199IA

*39|q1ssod Jansuaym spaau
uoJied 193w 03 SulAllS ‘selq
1noyum saarjod Aseuqiq seaJ4o4ul
'suoljoeJalul uoied

ul AJisolnd 3ujjesisuowap pue
8uiuaisi| anpde Ag Ajlunwwod
9SJAAIP JNO JO S1S3UD1UI

puUB SP33U puUBSIIPUN OF SYJOAN
‘9oueisisse uipinoad usaym
93en3ue| Apoq pue auo} ‘spiom
91elidoudde 3uisn Ag suouied

J0 Joddns Ajpusiy sajesysuowaq
‘Adennnd uouyed 3ui3dajoud

Agq wopaau4 [en1d3||a1u|

pue s3y3iy jo ||ig Aleaqn

0] JUBWWWOoI salelisuowaq

"spasu
uoJied 193w 01 saly Ajlensn “seiq
1noyum sadijod Aseuaqr] s90404uUd
‘(Ajauaisisuod 1ou Ing) Ajjensn
'suoljoesaiul uosied uj Aysorind
8uiiesisuowsap pue 3ujuaisy|
aA10e Ag Ajlunwiwod 3s1aAIp

JNo JO $159491Ul pUe spasu
pueisiapun 03 SHJOM SSWIIBWOS
*9ouejsisse uipinoad usym
93en3ue| Apog pue auo} ‘spiom
91eludouadde 3uisn Ag suouied

40 14oddns Ajpualiy salesisuowap
‘(Ajauaisisuod jou Ing) Ajjensn
‘Adenud uouzed 3ui3dayoud

Aq wopaau4 |en1a9)|a1u|

pue s1y3iy Jo |19 Aeaqi]

0} JUSWHWWOI S9}LJISUOWP
‘(Ajpu@isisuod jou 1nq) Ajlensn

*S90uUaJ94a4d |euostad uo paseq
JUSWdo|aA3P UOII3||0d pue
Suiwes8oud uiesad sadetnodsiq
"s9ouaJaja4d [euossad uo
paseq sJay10 JO Spasu 3yl JSA0
suoJied awos JO SpPaau saziMIolUd €
4 'S92UdJ9494d |euosad uo paseq
suoJied JUlJIp 404 AjJUsIaIp
sailjod Aseuqil ssauojuy g
‘'suoJled 3unlsisse usaym adendue|
Apoq 40 auo3 ‘spsom Aqg suouied
‘T JO waw3pn( sajesisuowsqg T

AYV1dINGX3

JDNVINHOLYH3d AIT0S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 1ON

Jauuew |eyusw3pnluou ‘Ajpusids e uj

1uem Asyl 3eym o1 suouied 109UU0d A\ AHUNWLIOD SSIDAIP JNO JO SISDJJUI PUB SPABU BY3 Juasaidaa Ajiny 03 3dwa1ie 1eyl SUOI3I3||0d paduejeq pue sweldoud
‘S921AJ9S dojaAlp I\ "swesdoud pue ‘Sjelsalew ‘Uojlewoul ‘seapl 03 ssa3e usdo pue 9344 Yy3m suodied [je Suipinoid 03 paniwwod S| Aleaql ay] :ss93dy uadQ ‘¢

SNOILVY1J3dX3 LIN3JNLYVd3Id

(PaNuUIIU0D)

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 48



o8eq| ¥

Sjuswwio)

:3402S

‘diyspJemals |euolieziuedio

"JUaW]SaAUl UO uinlal

J0 3SUIS e sajeJISUOWRQ 9
530n0s3J 40 asn ajeidoidde 10} $924n0SaJ JO 3sh ajelidoidde
SpuelsIapun ‘s1502 JJe1s pue 33eJisuowap Ajpuaisisuod
Ajddns “ Juswdinba jo aieme s| ‘g jou $90(Q "S1509 Jje1s pue
‘awes Ajddns ‘quawdinbs jo sssuaseme
Y1 op 03 S19Y310 $a8esnodud Inoyym sysey say|dwo) 'y
pue a1eludosdde se saunpadoud '94Nn23s salll|1oey/qusawdinba pue
pue yuawdinba Ayajes [e11USpPIUOI uolewoul Suidasy
o1QRUNODE 3uisn Jauuew ajes e Ul SYUOM ¥ | Aqg suonesado Jo A1inaas s39930.d
19€3 '94Nn23s sali|oey/iuswdinbs pUE S35UBPIJUOI SUIBIUIBW
suoJied pue jje1s Jayyo PUE [e13UBPYU0D ,
: : (Ajpu@asisuod jou 1ng) Ajjlensn '€
P|OY PUB SUOI1BSIDAUOD 1I3JIP uorrewopul Suidasy Aq S wes
WIS 910w 3G J1s pue S9JUBPIJUOI SUlBJUIBIN €
43t10 djpy 03 94995 APARY T *$924n0S3J pue @jendoddde se sainpasosd "JuUalUaAUOodU| 3Je Asys
, , '$355320.d J9y30 pue uswdinba pue juswdinba Ayoyes uaym saoiesd Ayajes spaedausiq v
J0 ‘Aduow ‘Bwil YIm U113 ‘SWI1 4O 95N SAIPAYD 8uisn Jauuew d)es e ul SyIoM 211gnd Y3 03 3509 03 pJeSal
2Jow 3q 03 shem 3uiAjiuapl PUE JUBIYD SaleIISUOWR] T ‘(Ajuaisisuod jou Inq) Ajlensn ¢ INOYHM S20n0sal Alelqr] Sasn €
Aq @1sem aanpas 01 SHIOM T suoIIe '$924N0S34 310 pue ‘sysel
“nid |ENPIAIPUI JO} 3]gEBIUNOJIE Juswdinba ‘awil Jo 9sn BAIRRYD |[euosJad Uo awil JJOM SRISBM T
sn| .
JfoouewJoad pijos, Japun paisi| S| pue 1snJ3 s 21 jgnd pue juaidly}e sejedisuowsp suoseaJ |euostad
SpJepuels SPaadXe USO pue S19sN 3y} Jo4 Ajljiqisuodsal sydaddy T ‘(Aquaisisuod jou Inq) Ajlensn T Joj saounosal Aleuqiysasn T
AUV1dINGX3 JONVINHO4YH3d AI10S ONIHOVOYddV 13N 1ON
‘Alunwwod

Jno 03 91AI3S Aleuql| JO [9A3] 1S9YSIY aY3 JOAI|SP 03 S92JN0SBU JNO JO ISN 159 BY3 B S\ “J4eIS Palud|e) Jno JO sYi8uauls ayl azl|iin Ajjny o1 Loy Alans
)ew pue spuny a1ignd jo asn aleldoadde Jo) 3|gisuodsal aJe AN ‘S224N0SJ AUNWIWOI JO PIeMI)S PIISnJ]) e se s1oe Aleaql) 9yl : diyspiemals Jud||9dx3 ‘v

SNOILVY1J3dX3 LIN3JNLYVd3Id

(PaNUIIUOD)

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 49



ageq]| S

:340DS

‘payodeaud si uolin|osal

9AI129443 [13UNn y3nouys
SMO||04 pue swa|qoJd sumQ ¥

'SI3W03sNd

[eusaiul Ag 22u3||9I%3
9JIAIDS J0J PaZIUB0IaL S| ‘€

'9JUD3||9IX3 IIINISS 10}

Juswuedap/uolsIAIp ul Yyoeod
pue |9pow 3|0J Se S9AIRS ¢

SIS J13Y3
90UBYUS 03 SJAYI0 SAYIEOD pue
S|[1s Sulua3sl| JUD||IX3 S|IDPOIN T

:snid ,‘@ouewsopiad
p110s,, Japun pajsi| spiepueils
SPa32%a US40 pue S1AJA|

'sjuswpedap Jo

SUOISIAIP J3Y30 yum sdiysuone|al
aAnisod 3uip|ing ‘siawoisnd
[eudajul 03 321A49S ulpiaoid

uaym puoAaq pue anoge sa09
“JUSWUOJIAUD YJOM

JO 9oueseadde pue aoueseadde
|[euossad uj apld sajeisuowaq
‘w3|qo.d ay3

9A|0S 01 suol1sanb 1y3du ays syse
pue Spasu Jawolsnd sajedpiuy
‘uolloesalul

Suna|dwod 310499 papasu 3|9
3uiyrAue s 319y §1 syse Ajpuanbauy
'SJawWwo31snd

YHM Ssuolldesajul uj ssauayljod

pue 129dsaJ ‘Asa1unod sajesisuowaq
*SI9)40MOD

pue S1IaWo031snNd YIM SUOI0esdlu]
[|e ul uoissedwod pue a4ed SMoOYS
"S||1)JS 8uludls|| poo3d sarelisuowa(

“S[|13]S I1AIDS JoWO3ISNI Buinoadwil

ul ymmoug 4o pasu spueisiapun
‘'swia|qoJd an|os 0} sydwalie

ul djay a1eludoudde sy935
JUBWUOIIAUD YJOM

J0O ddueueadde pue ddueseadde
|[euosiad Jo spaepuels S193A
"SISW0ISND Y3IM SUOIIIRIDIUI
Jsow uj ssauayjod pue

109dsaJ ‘As914n02 sajelisuowa(g
"9|qissod

JOASUIYM dWEU S J2W0lIsnd

9yl sasn ‘9j0J/uonyisod Suipnjoul
‘}]9S s9onpoJjul pue ‘liodded
S3YSl|qeIss ‘10e3u0d 9As savew
‘J9W031sN?d S19948 Ajjuaisisuodu|

"S||13S Sulualsi| poo3d SuidolaAlp S|

Jauuew
Ajawi} e uj su1awolsnd
|EUJ]XD JO |BUJS3U| O}

puodsau },usaop Ajjualsisuo) 9
‘papinoad 0IAIBS
JO |9A3] SuipJe3ad s1ay4omod
JO/pue SIswo3Isnd Wouy
syuie|dwod 214109ds SOAI909Y ‘G
"S19)I0MOI
guipnpul 4 WOISNd YUM
SUOI3OBIDIL; ul uoIssedw0d
pue 34e2 9|3}| SMOYS ‘¢
'SJ2WO03ISNd
[eUJ1UI O} SIOINBYD( DIINIDS
Jawoisnd Ajdde jou ssoq ‘€
*S9I1IAI}OB JO SUOIIBSIDAUOD
|euosiad 919|dwod
0} J3WO03ISNI 9y} 03 JJINIDS
shejap Ajjeuoiseddo ‘isiy
sJowo3snd sind Ajjuaisisuodu| g
"s||s 8uluaisl| Jood T

AUV1dINGX3

FDNVIANHO4H3d AI10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 1ON

‘s99Ao|dwa 4ay3o 01 Ajjeualul

92IAJDS SAPN|IUL SIY] "AIUNWWOD INO JO SISCQUISW |[B 0} IIIAISS U] 9IUD||9IX3 40} SIALILS  3sdiy 21jgnd ay3 Suinind 03 JUBWHWWOI Y — 3IIAIIS JBWOISN) T

"gouewJdopad alen|ead Ajjnj 01 yS8noua Suoj uoiisod Syl Ul US3Q 10U SBY OYM 3]|0J qOf M3U B Y1IM SUOSWOS JO 341y MU B IO}
2ouewJoyiad 21ed1pul 01 SI Y10 SY3 ‘UOIIUDIIE PI3U 1Byl SINSSI duUew01ad a1edipul 01 duQ ‘sasodind omy Joj pasn aq Aew A10831ed ONIHIVOYAdY YL

NOILVZINVYOYHO

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 50



a8eq| 9

Sjuswwio)

:340IS

"s1aylo
ul 1599 9y3 1no 3ulq

1ey3 sAem uj syoesaqu| '
'SI9W03ISNJ J0J
9dusadxa J9119q e ul
3uiynsaJ ‘syuswiiedap

43410 ylm sajeloqe(jod ‘'t
'S|eod wea)l

9AIYde 01 SI9Y10 Spea] ‘€
*dnoJg ay3 ulyum

1snJ3 pue ‘apud ‘uonesadood

3uidesnooua ul S|2IX3 ¢
‘diysiapes| Jo/pue weay
0] suoiln|os |elualod se
||[9M Se Yoeqpad) SIPINOId  °T
:snyd ,‘@auewiopad
p110S,, J3pun palsl| spJepuels
SP92X3 US40 puk S193AN

"3JUB1SISSE PAdU OyM
SJ19)J0MOD d|3y 03 SI340
pue sanjunyioddo sass
"sJay3o

0} SJoquIiBW Wea} pue wea}
9y1 1noge AjpAnisod syeads
2eqpssy

9AI110NJISUOD SIPINOI(

‘weal ayl yum

$92JN0S3aJ pUB UOI1BW.IO}UI
‘a8pajmoud| aJeys |[IM
'S|eod wea) daA3Iyoe

0] SJ3Y10 YlM SHIOAN

‘weal ay3 Jo Alsianp

pue suoilngiuod sy}
$9z|ud0234 pue s1adsay

"'Spaau S Jaquiaw
wea} Jo uonndaniad syen
weal

Ul JUSWISAJOAUL |BWIULA|
S101[JU0D WEed] SPIOAY
'suoluny

s, wed} 9y} 1oddns 03 uijjim
pue aAesadood Ajjensn
*SIJOM -0D pue }|9s
UdIM( SINSS| DA|0S3

01 Suiyoeod spasn

'$S920NS pue

11ds wea) syoedwi AjpanessN g
s|eod anaiyde 03 su1ay3o

Yum Suppiom Aynoiyip sey  “f
S3WO023N0 aAIsod Inoyum

SIO1|JUOD WEd) Ul PAAJOAU| '€
‘weal ay}
UIyliMm suoilduny wuoiad

0} p33d34Ip 99 01 SPa3AN  '¢
‘(43yroue pue 4[as) siaJ0m
-02 U39M13( SaNnsS| N0

3JOM 03} JOSIARdNS S103dX] T

AUV1dINGX3

FDNVINHOLH3d AI10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 1ON

“s|enplAlpul Suowe pue SuoISIAIp/siuswledap usamiaq pue ulyim sdiysuolie|ad |ny1oadsal spjing
pue A|aAI1094)9 S10BJ9IU| "SJUSWIRdDpP SSOJIE PpUE WEd) Y40M 13U UIYIM U10g SI3UI0 UM [|oM SuJOM 01 JUSWHWWOD VY - JoAe|d wea] ¢

(PaNUIIUOD)

NOILVZINVYOYHO

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 51



a8eqd| L

SjUBWIWIO)
:3400S
‘lenueln|
99Ao|dw3 s|je4 1ealn jo
A1) 3yl woudy ‘Dae|dyIopN
341 Ul 2113 — {7 UOID3S
yum aoueldwod 4oy
[opow 3|0 .mm pamalIn S| g lenuepy sahojdws
EMEEBUE_ S||eq 1ea49 Jo Al ay) woly
_m_Ew_o_EMu 330l ___\M, ' ‘@ae|dyJOM BY1 Ul SO1Y13
S94npadoJd 40 s9s559204d mau
mw_uo 0. bUE S1USWaldW! —1 U0I399S Yyum sajjdwod 7 lenuely 9aAojdw s|je4 18940
ow .L PUE Sjusis dw ) sannp gol 919|dwod 40 A1) @yl wouy ‘@ae[dy4on
s1s988ns/saynuap| T 01 AJessaoau se 1daoxa 941 Ul s31y13 — {7 UORJ3S Y1m
:snid ,,‘@ouewuoyiad . Ajldwod Ajjuaisisuod jou seoq °g
p1]0S,, J3pun palsl| spdepuels UOHEWLIOJUI 9JBYS 4O « 13N 10N, Se ‘UOIJBW.IOJUI |BIJUSPIHUOD
SP992X3 U0 puk SIDIJN 9S0J2sIp ‘ssadJe 10U sv0Q T awes ay) st Aiogarea syl T 109104d Ajusisisuod jou seoq T
AUV1dINEX3 JONVINHO4H3d AIT0S ONIHOVOYddV 13N 1ON
"10NpuU0d |euoissajold pue |euosiad Jo spaepuels ysiy 031 saJaypy ‘JuswuIanog
[€20] Ul 3SNJ3 S9IUNWWOD 9y} 30edw ued 99A0|dwa auUo JO Suolle 3y “pdepuels Jaysiy e 03 pjay aJe noA ‘quensss algnd e sy — Aua8au)  °¢

(PaNUIIUOD)

NOILVZINVYOYHO

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 52




a8eq| 8

1SUaWWO)
:3402S
'915eM
9INPILIEY] SUCLPDE SHEL "9 *JUSWUOJIAUS YJOM DA[3dNpOoId
Aduapiys uawedap e 9jowoud 0} Jauuew Aldapuo
anoJdwi pjnom jey3 $a24nosal pue 1eau e Ul uawdinbs
pUE S|00} SPUBWIWO0IAY °§ pUE 3B YJOM SURIUIBIN 'S . b
“S19)JOMOI 9ouewJoylad
! ‘PeopHOM gofl o} paJinbas A3ojouyday pue
paJualadxa sS9| pue mau MO 4O S3WI} Ul IOM N0 Y935 ‘b .moo mmr Ce tieo! o1 Uit
JOJ [9pOW 3|04 Se PaylIuapIs| v ‘uol3ezIUESI0 pue Juswedap |00} p . | 03 SUll]IM awi]
*SJ9)J0MOD pue jJuswiedap Aq cOm_.Ew.Q:m aU1 J0 suoEIAdX? 91sem aziwiulw 10} JUNOYJE JOUUED SDWI] 18 pue
Jawopiad doy se paziugodaas| ‘g w.f 139U 03 JIOM m.mN::o:n_ ” pue A|aA1109}43 s924n0sal AjaA1103y3 awiy az1j13n 10U sa0q
‘AlIAIlONpoJd wedl sdueyua pue .mw:___o__mfmam.e asn 0] 1I0JJo ue sayeA Al4apIosIp
$19Y10 1SISSE 01 SAIBIIUI SA)e] T J1OM pIEMO) mtmtw wc_puw:v “jdom Buiziniiold ul duelsisse aJe Juswdinba pue eaJe yJom
's2nseaw Buines ‘A|9AI1309443 BWI} UMO m.wN_ ;. . SY995 pUE [|om LR s9zlin 'SaUl|peap Jo/pue suol1e1adxa
1509 juawajdwi pue 1SAR94 : mn- e *SSQUDAINIRYD 199W 01 yJom 3ziuold 01 3jgeun
dojanap 03 sdais saxel Jostnadns fq paystiqeiss pue ssauysnodoy ‘Adeindoe »40Mm Jo uop3|dwiod Joy
S9UI|PEIP PUB (SSDUIAINIDYD 19W 10U dJe Saul|peap paysl|qeis]
. Joj spJepueis Ajanonpoud
pue suonsasans saye T ‘ssauysnoJoy) ‘Adeindoe) s 'SS9UBAIIYD
:snid SDIEDURLS ALAINDOL [|B 30U INQ SWOS S99 ‘ssauy3nouoyy ‘Adeanade Jo swual
,‘@duew.oyiad pIjos,, Japun paisl| PJEPUELS AUAIINP )JOM JO UoN3|dWod ur AuAidnpoud Joy spiepuels
SpJepuels SpadIXa U0 pue S199N s}oaw Ajjuaisisuod T Ajawil ay3 ul Jua3sIsuodU| 199W 10U op sadijoedd YIOMN
AUVIdINEX3 JONVINHO4YH3d AI10S ONIHOVOdddV 13N 1ON

S| PEO| }JOM USYM 3JOM [BUOIHPPE JO) SYO0T "IISEBM SIZ|WIUIW PUB SIIINO0SAJ |ge[IBAR SZ|WIXEW 1By} SABM U] YJOM ysi|dwodde 01 10y saye] —Aduaniy ‘v

“MO|

(PanuIuU09)

NOILVZINVYOYHO

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 53



28ed]e

=il:1q | PPLL :21njeusdiq

"Hodaz sty pamaraar Ajeuosiod oaey T jet £J1100 £4QAIY | :HAAOTINA A0 NOLLVIIALLIAD

21 PPLL :peoy yudunredog

e OpLL :1081AT0dNG SjeIpaTIIU]

SI0M JO 9FPI[MOUY PUE UOTJBAIOSQO
[euosiod uo paseq sI pue 99K01duwd SIY} JO anfeA 3J1AISS Y JO Juawdpnl 3s9q AW saIM13Su0d 110dal SIY) Jey) AJ1I190 AQRI0Y [ WALV A0 NOLLVIOIALLIAD

SHANLVNOIIS

"Jeah ay) 4oy s|eod oi419ads G-¢ 91ea4d J0sIAIadNS 312a41p pue saAo|dw]

STVOD TVNAIAIaGNI

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 54



I I GPRGATBFETE' Library Board Meeting Date: March 25, 2025

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

. Conne&c‘tlmgxﬁe%pgl: BOARD AGENDA REPORT
Item: Library Board approval of Letter regarding CoGF Growth Policy Plan
Presented By: Library Director, Susie MclIntyre
Action Requested: Library Board approval of Letter regarding CoGF Growth Policy Plan

Suggested Motions:
1. Trustee moves:
...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove Letter regarding CoGF

Growth Policy Plan as presented.

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommend that the Library Board approve/disapprove the Letter regarding
CoGF Growth Policy Plan as presented.

Background: The City of Great Falls is engaged in a community-based planning effort to shape the future of Great
Falls, Montana through an update of the City’s Growth Policy.

As a growth policy, Future Great Falls 2045 will be a document for use by city leaders, developers,
business owners, and citizens to guide decisions about future growth, development, policy, and
capital improvements. It will also serve as a vision for the City, developed by the community, for
the community, based on community-wide values and inputs.

Growth policies have been used for decades to aid decision-makers in the process of building and
maintaining cities. Future Great Falls 2045 will help the City plan strategically for both short and
long-term growth scenarios so that decisions can be based on sound information, core values, and
agreed-upon goals, strategies, and priorities. This organized and steady approach, enabled by
Montana statute, will help Great Falls keep perspective as the City looks toward 2045.

A major part of the planning effort is gathering community input. In a discussion with Brock Cherry, Director of
Planning and Community Development, he suggested that it would be appropriate to have the Library Board
submit a letter to the Steering Committee to request that the Library be included in the Growth Plan.

Significant Impacts:

Having the Library’s status as a downtown anchor institution recognized and the Library’s remodel plans
approved in the City of Great Falls Growth Policy will assist in meeting the Library’s strategic goal of
“creating a safe, accessible library that will serve the community for the next 50 years”.

Fiscal Impact:
e Thereis no direct fiscal impact to the Library if the Board does or does not submit a Letter
regarding CoGF Growth Policy Plan.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 55




e Ifthe Library Remodel is addressed in the CoGF Growth Policy Plan, it could aid in raising funds for
the Library remodel by strengthening grant proposals and encouraging donors.

Alternatives:
The Board could decide to NOT to approve the Letter regarding CoGF Growth Policy Plan.
The Board could decide to approve the Letter regarding CoGF Growth Policy Plan with changes.

Attachments/Exhibits:
e Proposed Letter regarding CoGF Growth Policy Plan

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 56



GREAT FALLS
[ 1PUBLIC
LIBRARY

Connecting People
& Knowledge

March 25, 2025

Dear Members of the City of Great Falls Growth Planning Steering Committee:

Thank you for your dedicated work on the "Future Great Falls 2045" planning document. We
recognize the significance of this endeavor and appreciate the opportunity to provide input that
will help shape our city's future development.

As you formulate the Growth Plan, we respectfully urge you to emphasize the development of a
livable city by prioritizing robust social infrastructure. Social infrastructure encompasses the
vital organizations, places, and spaces that enable community members to build meaningful
connections and relationships essential to a thriving society.

The City of Great Falls benefits greatly from strong social infrastructure, with the Great Falls
Public Library serving as an essential institution for fostering a vibrant community and
strengthening our downtown area. We encourage the Growth Policy to reflect the importance
of:

® Supporting the Great Falls Public Library's strategic initiative to remodel its facility,
ensuring a safe, accessible library that will serve the community well into the future.

e Endorsing the Library's strategic plan to develop library services and staffing to meet the
evolving needs of our community.

Formal recognition of the Library's status as a downtown anchor institution in the City's Growth
Policy will significantly enhance our ability to secure funding from grants and donors for our
improvement initiatives.

The Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees is committed to maximizing all opportunities to

enhance library services for our community. We look forward to collaborating on implementing
these objectives and welcome any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

The Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees

301 2nd Ave. N. - Great Falls, MT 59401 - 406.453.0349 - greatfallslibrary.org

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 57



Sat.
Tues.

Weds.

Thurs.

Fri.

Sat.
Mon.
Tues.

Weds.

Thurs.

Fri.

Sat.
Tues.

Weds.

Thurs.

Sat.

Mon.
Tues.

Weds.

Thurs.

Fri.

Feb.
Feb.
Feb.
Feb.
Feb.
Feb.

Feb.
Feb.

Feb.

Feb.
Feb.

Feb.
Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

10
11

12

13
14

15
18

19

20

22

24

25

26

27

28

Director’s Itinerary: February 2025

Out Sick

% Day Out Sick

Management Team Meeting 11:00 am

Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

Meeting of the Minds: History Museum/Genealogy Society Collaboration 12:00 pm
% Day Sick Leave for Family Medical Issue

Website meeting 1:00 pm

Sick Leave for Family Medical Issue

Remote work Family Medical Issue

Consultation meeting CCHD 9:00 am

Paris Gibson Committee Meeting 7:30 am

Departmetn Head Meeting 10:00 am

Mid-year Budget Review with Fiscal Department 3:00 pm

Continuum of Care Meeting 9:00 am

Municipal Court Testimony for Time Lewis Disorderly Conduct 10:30 am
Management Team Meeting (digital timesheet training) 11:00 am
Communication Meeting 12:00 pm

Digital Born News Work Group Meeting 3:00 pm

GF Library Foundation Quarterly Meeting 4:00 pm

Staff monthly goals meeting 10:00 am

Kids Place Desk 10:00 am — 12:00 pm

Meeting with Trustee Crist to plan for Annual Report to City Commission 1:30 pm
Journalism student interview 11:30 am

Meeting City Manager & Deputy City Manager & Foundation Director 10:00 am
CCHD meeting: Responding to Disruptive Behavior in the Workplace

City Commission Work Session: Annual Report Presentation: 5:30 pm

City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm

Access to Health Meeting 12:30 am

Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

Overdrive Cart Review with CD Librarian: 4:00 pm

Consultation with Mark Wilmarth (HR): 10:00 am

Digital Timesheet Implementation meeting (HR Director + City Manager): 11:00 am
Staff monthly goals meeting 9:30 am

Montanalibrary2Go Discussion with Selection Team Coordinator: 11:00 am
Circulation Desk 12:00 — 1:00;

Meeting City Attorney (Library Staff Policies): 9:00 am

Department Head meeting 10:00 am

Rotary Meeting 12:00

Patron Feedback meeting 1:30 pm

Library Board Meeting 4:30 pm

Communication Meeting 9:00 am

Management Team Meeting 11:00 am

Staff monthly goals meeting 12:00 pm

HR Digital Timesheet Meeting 1:30 pm

PC&D collaboration meeting (promoting Growth Policy Survey) 4:30 pm
ELOS Interviews 9:00 am — 10:30 am

Staff monthly goals meeting 12:00 pm

Testify Against SB 451 (On Zoom from 3:00 pm to 6:30 pm)

Page Forward Thursday Book Club: 7:00 pm

Staff monthly goals meeting 11:00 am

Next Library Board Meeting is April 22, 2025 4:30 pm

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 58



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

February 5, 2025

Present: Sarah Cawley, , Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler, Sara Linder-
Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie MclIntyre, James Simmons
Absent: John Collins, Jake Sorich
Next Meeting: February 12, 2025; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie informed us that the subscription (2 copies) to the Great Falls
Tribune is over $1,000.00 now. A discussion was had about cutting
down to one copy.

e New Time sheet system begins next week. Canyon from HR will be
presenting at next week’s Manager meeting.

e Sickness is making its rounds. Susie thanked everyone that has
stepped up to help during the staff shortage.

TREVA
e Treva has begun ordering into the next FY.
e Jacob is out of the office.
e |tems have been received.
¢ New volunteer is cleaning DVD’s and checking for damage.

SARALP

e Sara led a discussion about buying an air purifier for the 15t floor since
the second floor ones have worked so well. It was decided that we
should.

e Sara has renewed the When | Work subscription.

e A discussion was had regarding putting labels on the charging stations
in regards to people using them to charge their vapes.

e A discussion was had about buying a UPS Battery to have on hand if
there is a power outage. It would be used to power up the charging
stations so people can get their items out.

e A discussion was had regarding moving the phone from the server room
to the safety specialist desk.

e A discussion was had regarding using the meeting room.

AARON
e Aaron had nothing to report.

JOHN
e John was not present.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 59



RAE
¢ Rae informed us that the Valentine’s Day Party went well.

e The D&D event went well.
e Sage will have a program this Thursday.

SARAH C
e Sarah informed us that the Black Heritage Evening is tomorrow evening.

e The ‘York’ event is next week.
e Sarah will be in and out of the office next week.
[ ]

JAMES
e James led a discussion on the Update to PC Reservation and what

dates would work to implement it.

JAKE
e Jake was not present.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 60



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

February 12, 2025

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Canyon LaClair, Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden,
Susie Mcintyre, James Simmons, Jake Sorich

Absent:

Next Meeting: February 26, 2025; 11:00am; Susie’s Office

SUSIE
e Susie asked if anyone was interested in the Supervisor training. If so,
please let her know by end of day.
e Next Thursday, Jessica Crist and Susie will be presenting to the City
Commission.

SARALP
e Sarainformed us that a “White” sticker was found in a book.
e Sara asked that No alcohol and No Marijuana be added to the existing
“Prohibited on Library Property” signs. All agreed.

CANYON LACLAIR - HR Coordinator

e Canyon presented, and demonstrated, the new electronic time sheet
software being rolled out by the City.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 61



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

February 26, 2025

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden (via phone), Susie
Mclntyre, James Simmons, Jake Sorich

Absent:

Next Meeting: March 5, 2025; 11:00am; Susie’s Office

SUSIE
e Susie thanked Nick and Chris for attending the board meeting.
e March board meeting will be a report from Sarah C, with Amanda and
Emmi doing staff introductions.
e Susie informed us that the board approved the Fiscal Policy and the
Trespass Policy.
e The board will be having a special meeting on Monday, March 3 at
5:15pm
MLA is coming up.
The all staff quarterly meeting will be this month.
Susie reviewed the Management Team Expectations.
A discussion was had regarding the digital timesheets

SARAH C.
e Sarah informed us that the GF public Schools Art department will be
setting up their exhibit this week.

o Opening reception is Friday
o Will be using 3 floor for food prep.

e The digital Literacy program is going well.
o The Microsoft 360 suite is not working on the laptops. James will

be troubleshooting.
e Sara will be in and out of office all week.

JOHN
e John had nothing to report.

TREVA
e Treva has moved workspaces around in the basement.
e A discussion was had regarding “Classics”
e A discussion was had regarding book labels

AARON
e Aaron had nothing to report.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 62



SARA L-P
e Sara asked that if you put card stock (or colored paper) in the printer,
please remove it when you are done using it.
e Sara informed us that Lukas will be changing his schedule next week.

RAE
¢ Rae thanked everyone that helped out last week.
e The Brain builder Expo is this Saturday.
o Carol & Rae will be at the Paris Gibson Education Center.
o There will not be a Family Story Time. Please direct people to the
Paris Gibson Education Center.
e Teen Table-top gamming is this Saturday
o There is a waiting list for sign-up. Please send people interested
in it to Xander.

JAMES
e James informed us that March 4" will begin the Cloud 9 set-up
o March 10" will training and implementation
e James will be updating the Public Computers on Sunday.

JAKE
e Jake informed us that he will not have access to the Library social
media accounts when he is not in the building. If changes are needed,
when Jake is out, please send them to Susie.
e Jake is working on more bookmarks.
e Jake will be out doing Radio this week.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 63



GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Artists in the Library — GFPS Student Artists

When: Through the end of April

What: GFPS celebrates Youth Art Month with their annual showcase of
student work. Artwork will be on display until April 29.

Memory Café for April: Potting Plants for the Spring o Carg ’
When: Tuesday, April 1, from 12:30 to 2 pm o N
Where: Cordingley Room 3¢
What: Join us for an afternoon of potting plants! If you know someone in your
life who is struggling with memory loss, the Memory Café is held each month.
It is designed to be a comfortable, social setting for community, connection,
and support to socialize with those that are concerned with memory loss.

Cascape CounTy

Digital Literacy Workshops
e ook When: Thursday, April 3 and Thursday, April 17
e 6 Topice == from 1 to 2:30 pm

N —=
=" AlFREE =~ _ - Where: Cordingley Room

Digital Literacy Workshop

February 6 - Computer Basics What: April 3 Video Conferencing Basics In this workshop,
February 20- Internet Basics .
ot G Erll Ereito attendees will learn how to create an account on a popular
R e video conferencing platform (Zoom) and build confidence
April 3 - Video Conferencing Basics . . . .
April 17 - Mobile Devices when using features of the platform in an online meeting.

Please bring your own device if you can.

April 17 Mobile Devices Basics This workshop is for those who
have a new Android or iOS mobile device, or are considering
getting one, and want to learn more about the basic functions.
It will support attendees to get connected, identify common
apps, and build confidence in using their device safely. The
class will go through both devices, so please be patient when
you attend. Bring your own device.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 64


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

m GREAT FALLS

LIB DRLRILQICY
P — Connecting People
R & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Understanding Lead: How to Protect Your Family From Lead o
UNDERSTANDING LEAD

When: Friday, Ap”l 4, from 2 to 3 pm Learn about lead and how to protect infants

and children

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Participants will increase their awareness of lead’s impacts, and
identify resources for information and testing, with the goal of reducing
and preventing exposure to lead.

[ \\(7 \I:lval:ionaAl Litl,rsarz Weer:( :02?12 2025

- . R\ g . en: April 6 through April 12,

\.(\//‘* \ﬂ/ - \(\//-\ Where: Great Falls Public Library
National Library Week What: National Library Week is a celebration highlighting the

CELEBRATE WITH US valuable role libraries, librarians, and library workers play in

transforming lives and strengthening our communities. The first
National Library Week was observed in 1958 with the theme "Wake
Up and Read!"

‘Free For All: The Public Library’ Documentary Showing
When: Tuesday, April 8, Doors open at 6 pm, film starts
at 6:30.

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Free for All: The Public Library tells the story of
the quiet revolutionaries who made a simple idea
happen. From the pioneering women behind the “Free
Library Movement” to today’s librarians who service the
public despite working in a contentious age of closures
and book bans, meet those who created a civic
institution where everything is free and the doors are
open to all.

Emergency Services' Mobile Integrated Healthcare

When: Friday, April 11 and Friday, April 25, from 2 to 3 pm

Where: First Floor Display area

What: Great Falls Emergency Services, as part of the Mobile Integrated
Healthcare Program, will be at the first-floor display table to offer blood
pressure checks, pulse oximetry checks, blood glucose checks, medical
referrals, medication checks and will answer other medical questions as
needed.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 65


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Little Shell Tribal Health Medicaid sign-ups

When: Wednesday April 2, 9, 16, 23 and 30, from 10 am to Noon

Where: First Floor Display area

What: Have you recently lost your Medicaid coverage? Do you know if you can
re-apply or if you could be losing coverage? A Little Shell Tribal Health Care
Worker will be at the library to provide help to determine if you can re-apply for

LITTLE SHELL coverage, or sign up to get a plan on the Health Insurance Marketplace.
TRIBAL HEALTH

Armchair Traveler Talk with a Virtual Trip to Costa Rica and Cahuita
National Park

When: Thursday, April 10 from 7 to 8 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Take a virtual trip to Costa Rica!. Alejandro will bring us on a pre-
recorded trip through the National Park, then will be there to answer
guestions, identify plants and animals, and chat about traveling to
Costa Rica. Come take advantage of this once-in-a-lifetime opportunity!

IMAGE TO COME GF Museum Consortium Sunday Sampler
When: Sunday, April 13 from 1to 4 pm
Where: Museums Across Great Falls
What: Join us as a part of the Sunday Sampler as we explore the
Museum Capital of Montanal! Visit 3 of the museums in Great Falls
and be entered into winning a prize. Maps and Scavenger Hunts can
be picked up at your first Museum of the day.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 66


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1eUBLIC
LIBRARY

ecting People
"% knowiedge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Western Native Voice Voter Registration/Information \l

Table ’K’
When: Thursday, April 3,10, 17 and 24, from 1 pmto 5 pm ‘ ¢ '
Where: First Floor Display area ~ ‘
What: If you need help registering to vote, or have

guestions about the voting process, speak with ' b '

representatives from Western Native Voice.

WESTERN
NATIVE VOICE

NATIVES » ¢ NAT

Board Game Night at the Great Falls Public Library for April
When: Sunday, April 27 from 3 to 5:30 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: For this month’s Board Game Night, we will be playing
the games Cascadia

Cascadia is a puzzle-tile-laying and token-drafting game
featuring the habitats and wildlife of the Pacific Northwest. A
GFPL Staff member will be at the event to teach the rules to
people who have not played the game before!

BEIM ',L:il;’:L ]

RATERIENY

FA
’ jtu‘tf:"

Silent Book Club for April
When: Saturday, April 19, from 10 am to noon
Where: Luna Coffee Bar in Downtown Great Falls

What: Chat with others about a book you've brought,
. . @
read your book, relax or write/continue to read. § l lent

BOOK CLUB

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 67


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Bigfoot in the Big Sky with Bridger Lutz, a Humanities
Montana program

When: Thursday, April 17 from 6 to 7 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: In the forest primeval ... we are not alone. From the
rocky shores of the Pacific Northwest to the ancient and
equally arcane woodlands of Appalachia, rumors of a large
bipedal creature roaming the dark edges of the American
imagination existed long before Europeans reached the
continent. Despite countless photographs, innumerable
encounters, and eyewitness accounts, the truth of Bigfoot
remains elusive. Is it real? Is it a North American ape? Is it
an emissary from the aliens? Or is it simply a case of
mistaken identity? From early settler reports and Native
American folklore to modern-day sightings right here in the
Big Sky Country, Join Bridger Lutz with his presentation.
Bigfoot in the Big Sky” as he pieces together the story of
Bigfoot in Montana, starting with the fundamental
question: what is Bigfoot? Bridger Lutz is the Director of
Education and Programming at the C.M. Russell Museum

DM NFTT R 5

g. e SAFASDRNS NITT AL

é
e
i
f

Neighborhood Night hosted by TDS Fiber

When: Thursday, April 24 from 5to 7 pm

Where: Riverside Little league Complex

What: The Bookmobile will be present with Library
information and maybe a game!

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 68


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
—l Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org

L e R

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY BOOK
SALE DONATION DAYS

EVERY SATURDAY STARTING
FEB. 1 UNTIL APRIL 26

10 am to 2 pm
in the back docking parage

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY
BOCK SALE RUNS FROM
MAY 15 TO MAY 24

Give Great Falls 2025
When: April 28 to May 2
Where: Across Great Falls

What: Give Great Falls is a week of giving fueled by the power of
philanthropy and collaboration. Give Great Falls is an initiative of the Non-
Profit Alliance, with the Great Falls Chamber of Commerce and the Great
Falls Area Community Foundation.

e TS

BRING THEM HOME

AISKOTAHKAPIYAAYA

Nartarast o Academy Aveared Nomises

LILY GLADSTONE

Great Falls Public Library April Events

Friends of the Library Book Sale Donation Days

When: Every Saturday from 10 am to 2 pm

Where: Back entrance (garage)

What: The Friends of the Great Falls Public Library will accept
donations of lightly used books, magazines, board games, DVDs, video
games, CDs and more for the upcoming Friends of the Library Book
Sale, which is set for May 15 to 24.

Gieat |%.u3

MONTANA

Bring Them Home: Documentary Showing
When: Wednesday, April 30. Doors open at 5:30, show starts at 6 pm
Where: Lewis and Clark Interpretive Center
What: Bring Them Home tells the story of a small group of Blackfoot
people and their mission to establish the first wild buffalo herd on their
ancestral territory since the species’ near-extinction a century ago, an act
that would restore the land, re-enliven traditional culture and bring much
needed healing to their community.

Narrated by Academy Award-nominated Blackfeet / Nez Perce actor Lily
Gladstone and Co-Directed by Blackfeet siblings lvan and Ivy MacDonald
with Daniel Glick. Co-directors Ivan, vy, and Daniel will be present for
Q&A before and after the film!

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 69


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1eUBLIC
LIBRARY

ecting People
" Knowio edge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events
April Book Clubs
The only thing better than reading a good book is talking about good books.

Open Books with Penny, 1st Thursday

When: Thursday, April 3, 7 to 8 pm

Where: 3rd Floor Montana Room

What: Book club discussion of Montana Noir edited by James Brady and Keir
Graff

City Employee Book Club (Open to City of Great Falls employees) 2" Monday
When: Monday, April 14, Noonto 1 pm

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of The Wild Inside by Christine Carbo

Book Sleuths With Kalena, 2" Tuesday
When: Tuesday, April 8, 4:30 to 5:30 pm
= Where: Small Meeting Room
SEARAD What: Book club discussion of Red Queen by Juan Gomez Jurado

REMARKABLY The Very Arbitrary Book Club, 3" Tuesday

i When: Tuesday, April 15, 10 am to 11 am

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of Remarkably Bright Creatures by Shelby Van Pelt

1YAN DOIG Page Forward Thursday With Susie, 4'" Thursday

E"m”fi..m"” When: Thursday, April 24, 7:00-8:00 pm
Where: 3rd floor Montana Room
What: Book club discussion of The 11th Man by Ivan Doig

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 70


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

YOUTH SERVICES EVENTS

Bookworms Storytime

Audience: Kids 3 to 8 years and their families and caregivers
When: Tuesday mornings, 10:30 to 11:30 am

April 1, 8, 15, 22, and 29

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Is your child ready for a more challenging Storytime? Join us
for Bookworms! This program for preschoolers and emerging
readers K-2" grade features more challenging songs and physical
movement and longer stories to build attention span and
vocabulary. Perfect for homeschool families!

This April, we will explore Springtime Science. We will learn about
the astronomy of the seasons, springtime holidays, and springtime
animals like frogs and bunnies!

Preschool Storytime

Audience: Kids 3-5 years and their families/caregivers

When: Wednesday mornings, 10:30 to 11:30 am

April 2,9, 16, 23, and 30

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Preschoolers and their families are invited to join us in the
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs,
movement, and a great story.

National Poetry Month Story Walk in Gibson Park

Audience: Community members of all ages .
When: Thursday, April 3 to Wednesday, May 7, dawn to dusk : <
Where: Gibson Park e
What: Celebrate National Poetry Month with favorite poems JC
recommended by GFPL staff and volunteers! The Gibson Park Story " &
Walk starts and ends at the parking area near the bandshell. The

stroller-friendly path loops behind the bandshell, around the ®
playground and the duck pond, and ends back at the parking area. It e

is less than a mile long and is available whenever Gibson Park is ' '
open (dawn to dusk).

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 71


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
—l Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Books & Babies

Audience: Babies birth to 1.5 years and their families/caregivers
When: Thursdays, 10:30 to 11:15 am

April 3,10, 17, and 24

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Babies and their parents and caregivers are invited to join us for
this fun, snuggly early literacy event for the littlest learners. Babies will
enjoy lap bounce songs and a quick, engaging story followed by
playtime.

Toddler Time

Audience: Toddlers 1 1/2 to 3 years and their families and
caregivers

When: Friday mornings, 10:30 to 11:15

April 4,11, and 25

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: Toddlers and their families are invited to join us in the
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs,
movement, lap bounces, and a great story, followed by playtime.
There will be no Toddler Time at GFPL on Friday, April 18. Please
join us at the Gibson Park Duck Pond at 10am for Great Falls Parks [0
and Recreation Department’s Duck Release!

Family Storytime

Audience: Kids 0-8 years and their families and caregivers

When: Saturday mornings, 11am to Noon

April 5,12, 19, and 26

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: The family that reads together grows together! Babies, kids, and
their families are invited to learn and play at this fun, interactive event.
We will build language and literacy skills with songs, movement, and a
great story.

This April, welcome springtime with songs and stories featuring amazing
Bugs, Slugs, and Spiders!

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 72


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
—l Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library April Events

Teen Tabletop Gaming-Spring Campaign

Audience: Teens 12-18

When: Saturdays, 3 to 5:30 pm

April 5,12, and 19

Where: Cordingley Room (basement)

What: The Teen Tabletop Gaming Spring Campaign will meet on
Saturdays, from 3:00pm - 5:30pm for 8 total sessions of roleplaying
action!

Participate in Dungeons & Dragons, Kids on Bikes, Pathfinder, and other
Tabletop Roleplaying Games!

These cooperative storytelling games excel at developing social, creative
and problem-solving skills, as well as practical math.

A snack will be provided, and ASL interpretation is available upon
request.

We’re sorry! Our Spring Campaign is now full!

For more information, or to get on the wait list for the Summer
Campaign starting in June, contact Youth Services Staff:
xlee@greatfallslibrary.org, (406) 453-0349, ext. 215

Duck Release in Gibson Park

Audience: Kids, their parents and caregivers, and community members of
all ages

When: Friday, April 18, 10am to 11am

Where: Gibson Park Duck Pond (near the Snack Shack)

What: Join us for a special duck-themed Storytime, then enjoy the Great
Falls Parks and Recreation Department’s annual Duck Release.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 73

10


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org

GREAT FALLS Great Fa"S PUinC Library
I IPUBUC

LIBRARY PATRON FEEDBACK
ﬁ

— MARCH 2025

2/28/2025 — A patron came in to pick up 2 Malmstrom library books she had accidently
returned to GFPL. A staff member had set the books aside, & they were
ready for pickup, so the staff member waiting on patron was able to help
the patron right away. The patron was so relieved & thankful that the staff
member had set the books aside for her. Before she left, the patron said, “This
is why the library is such a wonderful place. | love the library!”
It was an awesome reminder of how, sometimes, it’s the little things we do for
each other that can occupy the biggest part of someone’s heart!

3/1/2025 — Two patrons came in for notary services. They were very happy to be able to find
easy access to a notary, without having to run all over town, looking for one.

3/3/2025 - A staff member was helping a patron sign up for a library card, & another staff
member overheard the patron get more & more excited as the staff member was
explaining the online resources. The staff member who was helping the patron was

on
&5

also excited that the patron was excited. It was such a wholesome encounter. <
3/4/2025 - A staff member overheard 3 different patrons talk about the awesome Books For

Sale display. One patron complimented the great selection, & the staff member
agreed 100% !

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 74



Strategic Plan report March 2025

GOAL #1: CREATE A SAFE, ACCESSIBLE LIBRARY THAT WILL SERVE THE COMMUNITY FOR THE NEXT 50 YEARS
What we need to do:

Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the Library Remodel project.
In partnership with the Library Foundation, develop a multi-pronged capital campaign to engage the community
and other stakeholders to raise $15,000,000 to remodel the Library.
Engage a professional team to create the detailed designs for the Library remodel as proposed in the Library Master
Plan
Following all appropriate City and State rules, contract with appropriate professionals to remodel the Library as
proposed in the Library Master Plan.
Remodel the Library as proposed in the Library Master Plan.

e Update critical building systems including electrical and mechanical systems

e Increase accessibility through improved stair/elevator access and updating restrooms

e Redesign Library spaces to align with community needs

e Increase energy efficiency

e Address security concerns and create a welcoming environment

STRATEGIC PLAN: EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS March 2025

1.

Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the Library Remodel project.
RECENT EFFORTS: Working with Foundation Director on messaging and cultivating supporters.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):

e Continuing to work with Foundation Director on messaging. Holding individual conversations with
community members.

e Foundation raised over one million dollars from individual private donations to fund the Library Remodel
Design.

e Discussed Master Plan in community presentations including Commission Work Session and Kiwanis
presentation. Ongoing conversations with individual community members.

e We publicized the release of the Library Remodel RFP. We partnered with the Foundation to hold a donor
“Meet & Greet”. As part of the Library Open House, we created a display or the original design drawings of
the building, historical pictures of the Library and the Master Plan remodel floor plans.

e Gave several community presentations on the Master Plan before the Levy campaign started. Have had
individual conversations with community members.

In partnership with the Library Foundation, develop a multi-pronged capital campaign to engage the community
and other stakeholders to raise $15,000,000 to remodel the Library.

RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to hold regular meetings with Foundation Director. Having conversations with
individual community members. Researching grant opportunities.

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 - January 2025):

e Assisted Foundation in setting up interviews for their Planning Study. Holding regular meetings with
Foundation Director. Having conversations with individual community members. Researching grant
opportunities. Meeting with Foundation consultant, Foundation Director and some Library Staff. Assisting
Foundation to onboard new Board members.

e Foundation raised over one million dollars from individual private donations to fund the Library Remodel
Design.

e  Working to lay the groundwork for a possible Capital Campaign.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 75


https://www.greatfallslibrary.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif7196/f/pages/22_1003_great_falls_public_library_master_plan.pdf
https://www.greatfallslibrary.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif7196/f/pages/22_1003_great_falls_public_library_master_plan.pdf

3.

4.

Holding regular meetings with Foundation Director. Having conversations with individual community
members. Developing spreadsheet of grant opportunities (including timelines, partners, requirements etc.)
Holding regular meetings with Foundation Director. Met with City Grant Coordinator to discuss grant
funding possibilities.

Met with local design company for a free consultation on capital campaign design. Met with City Manager &
City Fiscal to discuss creation of appropriate City policies for in-kind donations. Developed proposal to be
presented to Foundation for the reallocation of Foundation Approved Project Funding to support the
creation of the remodel designs.

Attended a capital campaign training organized by the Foundation. Participated in hiring a new Library
Foundation Director with solid capital campaign experience. Starting conversations with Foundation
Director to lay the groundwork for a possible capital campaign.

Engage a professional team to create the detailed designs for the Library remodel as proposed in the Library Master

Plan

RECENT EFFORTS: Continue to meet with Cushing Terrell to provide feedback and refine designs.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):

Continue to meet with Cushing Terrell to provide feedback and refine designs. Unable to approve door
project and released ARPA funds back to Cascade County.

Held several meetings with Cushing Terrell to discuss designs. Refined timeline for project. Released plans
to solicit bids to use ARPA funds to fix front door.

CT’s Architectural Team has completed a full 3-dimensional model of the existing building, both interior and
exterior, complete with landscape. The board has access to the Matterport link, and the CT design team is
using it as a basis for their work. CT’s Architectural Team has also broken the existing program down to
match the masterplan and correspond to the model. CT electrical, mechanical, and structural teams will be
on site throughout the next two weeks to supplement their model with the systems relevant to their work.
CT holding insight meetings with Library staff and stakeholders.

Contract with Cushing Terrell approved by the Library Board and City Commission. Cushing Terrell has
started work documenting existing conditions and planning outline of work.

The RFP review committee reviewed the proposals. After much debate and consideration, the selection
committee has elected to start contract negotiations with the top scoring firm. A contract was negotiated
and is being presented to the Library Board at the March meeting for approval. Supported the Foundation
in their fundraising efforts.

Worked with the Library Foundation to dedicate $92,000 of Foundation funding to support funding for the
Library remodel design contract. In collaboration with the Foundation Director and Russell Brewer (Public
Works Engineer) released a Request for Proposals for the design of the Library remodel. Answered
guestions and provided Library tours to interested companies. Created an RFP review committee.
Proposals due November 29

Following all appropriate City and State rules, contract with appropriate professionals to remodel the Library as
proposed in the Library Master Plan.

RECENT EFFORTS: No work in this specific area since January 2025

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):

Followed all proper procedures to solicit bids for door project and then to reject all of the bids and NOT
award a contract.

The Foundation Letter of Understanding with the City was approved by the City Commission at their June
18th Commission meeting.

Contract with Cushing Terrell approved by the Library Board and City Commission.

A contract was negotiated and is being presented to the Library Board at the March meeting for approval.
Contract includes all necessary insurance requirements. Contract will be on the City Commission Agenda in
April for approval.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 76



e  Worked with Russell Brewer (Public Works Engineer) and Lisa Kunz (City Clerk) to ensure that the Library
Remodel Design Request for Proposals was released according to all Montana Laws and City policies.

5. Remodel the Library as proposed in the Library Master Plan.
EFFORTS: None

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 77



GOAL #2: DEVELOP ADEQUATE, SUSTAINABLE FUNDING FOR A THRIVING LIBRARY
What we need to do:

1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the need for adequate funding for
Library services.

2. Work with stakeholders such as the Belt Public Library, Wedsworth Memorial Library, Cascade County, and the
City of Great Falls to develop a Mill Levy proposal to meet the Great Falls Public Library funding needs as
delineated in the Library Master Plan.

3. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to put a Library Mill Levy before the
voters.

4. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to pass the Library Mill Levy.

STRATEGIC PLAN: EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS March 2025

1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the need for adequate funding for
Library services.
ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Developed Library website page for Library Levy information. Made multiple community presentations
on the Library Levy. Gave multiple media interviews on the Library Levy. [NOTE: The majority of the Library Levy
campaign effort was led by the Foundation and the Ballot Initiative Committee. No tax dollars, staff time or Library
resources was used on advocacy for the Library Levy.]
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Despite a vocal campaign (and lots of misinformation) against the Library Levy, the community
supported the Library Levy.

2. Work with stakeholders such as the Belt Public Library, Wedsworth Memorial Library, Cascade County, and the City
of Great Falls to develop a Mill Levy proposal to meet the Great Falls Public Library funding needs as delineated in
the Library Master Plan.

ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Worked with the City Attorney and Library stakeholders to develop Mill Levy proposal.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Mill Levy resolution and ordinance passed by City Commission and sent to Elections office.

3. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to put a Library Mill Levy before the voters.
ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Worked with the City Commission and City staff to place the Library Levy before the voters of Great Falls.
Worked with the pro-bono legal team to ensure that the election was conducted in a legal and valid manner.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library Mill Levy election held on June 6, 2023

4. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to pass the Library Mill Levy.
ACCOMPLISHED—Funding now reduced in new City/Library Agreement
RECENT EFFORTS: Working on proposed budget for FY2026
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):
e New City/Library Management Agreement approved. Working on budget adjustments needed for future
fiscal years.
e Library Negotiation team working to come to agreement with the City Negotiation team.
e City requested renegotiation of City/Library agreement.
e Board agreed to negotiation and engaged a lawyer to provide assistance.
e Met multiple times with City Negotiation team.
e Held Library Board meeting to discuss proposals. Board approved a proposal to present to the City
Commission.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 78



e Continued community conversations. Presentation at the City Commission Work Session. Media interviews.
Multiple efforts by Library staff, Library Board, Library Foundation, Ballot Initiative Committee and individual
Library champions to build support for the Library Levy.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library Mill Levy election PASSED on June 6, 2023 increasing the Library budget from
$1.5 million to $2.7 million.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 79



GOAL #3: DEVELOP LIBRARY SERVICES AND STAFFING TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY

What we need to do: (some of these will not be able to be accomplished until goals #1 and #2 are accomplished)

1.
2.
3.

Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and expanded Library services.
Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library to be open 7 days a week.
Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library Bookmobile to provide community outreach 6 days a week
including relaunching the Library’s Homebound Program
Develop and implement a plan to provide free parking for Library patrons.
Develop and implement a plan to improve Library safety
e Contract with a local mental health agency to have a social worker or licensed counselor at the Library at
least 20 hours a week
e Hire and train at least two full-time Safety Specialists to patrol the Library and Library grounds during
open hours. The primary duties of the Safety Specialists will be to engage with patrons and enforce the
patron behavior policy—with a focus on de-escalation and community connection.
Collaborate with all of the school districts (including the private schools) in Cascade County expand student
access to Library resources
Expand the electronic resources available for Library Card holders (language resources, expanded eBook &
eAudiobook collection, research resources, video streaming resources...)
Expand services for children and parents including reading readiness and early literacy.
Expand the Library services for teens to include college preparation services, ACT/SAT readiness services and
expanded Library programming and resources.

10. Expand the Library’s engagement with the community including

e Providing expanded educational/recreational programing

e Connecting patrons to computer and technology classes

e Expanding services and resources for businesses, entrepreneurs and job seekers

e Supporting DIY services such as audio/video recording, 3D printing and makerspace programing
e Partnering with community organizations to provide relevant programming and services

STRATEGIC PLAN: EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS MARCH 2025

1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and expanded Library services.
RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to promote Library through social media, new website, print flyers, community
events, radio spots, press releases, ads and community conversations.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):

e Continuing to promote Library through social media, new website, print flyers, community events, radio
spots, press releases, ads and community conversations.

e Promoting Library through social media, new website, print flyers, community events, radio spots, press
releases, ads and community conversations.

e Continuing awareness efforts including a robust social media presence, weekly Wowbrary newsletter,
monthly radio spots, and regular press releases. New Logo and new website launched in June. Library
Summer Bash held in June.

e Conversations with community members about the Library. Community Engagement Coordinator
developing relationships and meeting with groups and individuals to promote expanded community
services. Promoting expanded services and resources through radio, website, social media, flyers and
staff communication with patrons.

e Continued community conversations. Presentation at the City Commission Work Session. Media
interviews.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 80



e Had a successful Open House promoting the Library’s plans to expand Library services to the
community. Hired new Communications Specialist who has expanded our community awareness and
education efforts through press releases, radio interviews, website updates and expanded social media
efforts. Hired new Community Engagement Coordinator who is building relationships with community
partners. Multiple community presentations and media interviews.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library Mill Levy election PASSED on June 6, 2023 increasing the Library budget from $1.5
million to over $2.7 million. Receiving positive feedback on expanded services. Increased use of Library.

Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library to be open 7 days a week.

Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library Bookmobile to provide community outreach 6 days a week
including relaunching the Library’s Homebound Program.

ACCOMPLISHED. NOTE: We have found that Homebound services are more efficiently delivered using the Library
Van. Many Saturdays, we do not have a Bookmobile run and use the van instead. We are sending the Bookmobile
to more special events and outreach opportunities.

EFFORTS:

e We continue to hire and train staff as needed. The new Onboarding Checklist and all staff training is
working well.

e We hired 2 people in September, 4 people in November and 9 people in April. The management team
has done an outstanding job updating Library spaces and resources (offices, network drops, computers,
desks, phones etc.) to gracefully accommodate all of the new staff. The selection process has been
robust and | am extremely pleased at the quality of our new hires. Supervisors have created excellent
onboarding plans. The transitions have been overwhelmingly positive and the Library culture of
collaboration, support and joy remains strong. The Board has approved a plan for expanded hours.
Library Levy implementation plan, FY2024 Modified Proposed Spending Plan and hiring timeline based
on actual December Tax Revenue approved by Library Board. Onboarding/training programs for new
staff created. Proposal for 7 day a week service approved at March Board Meeting.

e Training of new Library Specialists. Public Services schedules modified so that Management Team
spends less time on public service desks and focuses more on actual job duties. Reworked Library Levy
implementation plan, FY2024 Modified Proposed Spending Plan and hiring timeline based on actual
December Tax Revenue. Had meetings with City Manager’s Office, Fiscal, and Human Resources to
obtain approval of plans. Hired a Communications Specialist, Community Engagement Coordinator, 2
full-time Library Specialists, and 2 part-time Library Specialists. Met with City Manager and Fiscal
Director to get approval for hiring plan. Met with HR Director and team to agree on a hiring plan and
hiring timeline. Modifying Library spaces and technology (computers & phones) to accommodate new
staff. Have had staff conversations regarding restarting Homebound Program. Meeting with director of
Meals on Wheels to discuss Homebound collaboration.

e Worked with HR to modify the job descriptions for 3 staff members and go through the process to
transition staff into new positions. Worked with HR to develop job descriptions for all new positions.
Developed hiring plan. Worked with HR to post job openings for the first 3 positions. Working with staff
to provide spaces, phones and computers for new employees. New Library Clerk for technical services
hired. She will start July 31. 3 staff to new job description duties (Resource Sharing Coordinator,
Bookmobile Coordinator & Cataloging Specialist.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: As of June 9", the Library is open 7 days-a-week increasing to 63 open hours per week.
The Bookmobile is providing service 6 days-a-week in addition to participating in special events as appropriate.
The Homebound Program has restarted and we are actively recruiting new participants.

Develop and implement a plan to provide free parking for Library patrons.

ACCOMPLISHED.

EFFORTS: Worked with the Parking Department to remove parking payment equipment. Purchased and installed
new signs for the patron parking lot.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library patron parking lot providing two-hour courtesy parking for Library patrons since July 1.

7

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 81



5. Develop and implement a plan to improve Library safety

e Contract with a local mental health agency to have a social worker or licensed counselor at the Library at
least 10 hours a week

e Hire and train at least two full-time Safety Specialists to patrol the Library and Library grounds during
open hours. The primary duties of the Safety Specialists will be to engage with patrons and enforce the
patron behavior policy—with a focus on de-escalation and community connection.

ACCOMPLISHED (will continue efforts to enforce the patron behavior policy and improve staff and patron safety)
RECENT EFFORTS: Have created a new matrix to assist staff in communicating with dispatch when an incident
occurs. Continuing to provide ongoing training and support for staff. Coordinating concerns about specific
patrons with our network of partners. Continuing diligence in addressing patron behavior issues quickly and
consistently.

EFFORTS:

Experienced an uptick in patron behavior problems and complaints. Held conversations with City Attorney,
Police Department and Continuum of Care regarding a group of people who are hanging out in the Library
Plaza. We have received patron complaints of feeling unsafe so we are patrolling and walking patrons to
their cars as appropriate. We are enforcing the patron behavior policy. Staff may not ask people to leave
Library property because of how they look or because of their housing status. We are focusing on behavior
and having staff presence. After weeks of effort some individuals were trespassed from Library property;
some individuals were guided to services and became housed; and some people changed their problematic
behavior.

Safety Specialists have started work. They are regularly patrolling the Library and the Park. They assist with
patron behavior problems. They are addressing staff safety concerns and will be leading the Library’s
reconstituted Safety Committee.

Demolition of band shell completed. Working to reconnect power to Park for Library programs.

Continuing work with Many Rivers Whole Health.

Held two additional Mental Health First Aid trainings for the community—the majority of Library staff have
received the training. Held Active Shooter training for staff.

Hiring 2 Safety Specialists who will start on April 1. Offered Fentanyl training to all staff. Coordinating
removal of Bandshell. Historical Preservation Officer documentation of bandshell complete.

Training staff and enforcing patron behavior policy. Park Task Force completed their work. Library Board
accepted the report. Library has procured funding for the demolition of the Band Shell (thanks to a long-
time Library patron who listed the Library as a beneficiary when she recently passed.) Library is working
with the Local Historic Preservation Officer to document the band shell and then will schedule its removal.
Board approved new Patron Behavior policies to address unattended belongings and people using outdoor
Library spaces for sleeping and overnight shelter. Staff developed procedures and trained staff on
enforcement of new policies. Coordinated with City Attorney’s office and Great Falls Police Department to
enforce new policy closing Library property from 10:00 pm to 6:00 am. Park Task Force created report with
suggestions for the Board to implement.

Continuing Local Area Council project which provides a mental health provider in the Library for 15 hours a
week until that project funding is depleted. Have started conversations with Many Rivers Whole Health to
continue project after September 2024. Have developed job descriptions for the Safety Specialists. Working
with staff to provide spaces, phones and computers for new employees.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Mental Health Provider from Many Rivers Whole Health at the Library Monday through
Friday in the afternoons. Enforcing new Patron Behavior Policies. Safety Specialists hired and providing service.
Band Shell removed. We have seen a significant drop in patron behavior problems in the last 2 months. During
the month of June, the Library did not make any calls for police or medial assistance.

6. Collaborate with all of the school districts (including the private schools) in Cascade County expand student access
to Library resources
EFFORTS: Agreed to work with Great Falls Public Schools to increase collaboration and provide more outreach.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 82



ACCOMPLISHMENTS: None

Expand the electronic resources available for Library Card holders (language resources, expanded eBook &
eAudiobook collection, research resources, video streaming resources...)
ACCOMPLISHED (will continue to expand)
RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to purchase additional eBooks/eAudiobooks with the Advantage program.
Continuing to promote existing digital resources. Requesting funding for additional resources in next Foundation
Funding Request. THANKS TO THE GFPL FOUNDATION! They have agreed to fund two new resources including
ABCMouse and Kanopy.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):
e Continuing to promote the Library’s digital resources. Tracking usage of Library’s digital resources.
Digital checkouts and use of online databases (Chilton, Mango Languages and LinkedIn Learning)
continue to grow. Advertising LinkedIn Learning and promoting the resource with GFDA and the
Chamber of Commerce.
e Continuing to promote the Library’s digital resources. Tracking usage of Library’s digital resources.
Digital checkouts and use of online databases (Chilton, Mango Languages and LinkedIn Learning)
continue to grow. Installed tablets to provide electronic access to Montana Newspapers.
e Regularly promoting all of the Library’s digital resources. Tracking usage of Library’s digital resources.
Added New Overdrive Magazines section to our weekly Wowbrary newsletter.
e Obtained Foundation funding to provide Mango Languages and LinkedIn Learning to our patrons
e Established GFPL Advantage program with Montanalibrary2Go to spend $1,000/month to purchase
extra copies of high demand items specifically for GFPL patrons. Developed list of expanded electronic
resources for consideration for the September 2023 Foundation Approved Projects request.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
e Overdrive Advantage program started July 5. Seeing significant increase in digital checkouts.
e Mango Languages started September 1. Patron usage growing monthly.
e LinkedIn Learning started November 1. Patron usage growly monthly.
¢ Newspaper tablets installed providing better access to Montana Newspapers. (Many major newspapers
including the Great Falls Tribune no longer provide print editions each day.)

Expand services for children and parents including reading readiness and early literacy.
RECENT EFFORTS: Kids Place staffed 7 days-a-week. Offering Early Literacy Programming 5 days a week.
Continuing to collaborate with Community Partners to reach parents and families. Hiring new Early Literacy
Outreach Specialist for special project funded through the Foundation. New Youth Services staff completing the
SuperCharged Storytime training. Holding special programs for kids and families (Holiday Party, New Year’s Eve
Celebration etc.) Requesting funds from the Foundation for a DPIL enrollment project. Working with Raising
Readers to establish “Book Baskets” in the community. Updating Youth Services dress-up clothes and learning
toys.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -November 2024):
e Kids Place staffed 7 days-a-week. Offering Early Literacy Programming 5 days a week. Collaborating
with Community Partners to reach parents and families (Back to School Bash, Indigenous Education for
All: Celebration through Education, Montana Rep...)
e Summer Reading in full swing including weekly programming and reading incentive program. Actively
planning for programs in the Fall. Kids Place staffed 7 days-a-week. Worked with Foundation to submit
a grant to fund an Early Literacy Outreach Specialist
e New Youth Services staff hired and being trained. Continuing early literacy efforts (StoryTime, Toddler
Time, Dolly Parton’s Imagination, Brain Builder Expo, StoryWalk etc.). Planning Sumer Reading.
e Hiring new Youth Services staff who will start April 1. Continuing to provide existing services. Soliciting
feedback from community.
e Working to promote Dolly Parton Imagination Library

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 83



10.

e Reorganizing Youth Services spaces to create work spaces for two additional staff members.

e Creating work plan for expanding services.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: New staff hired. Providing expanded programming. Providing staff support for patrons 7
days-a-week. 40% of eligible Cascade County children signed up for Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library (community
goal of 80%). Starting 12-month Early Literacy Outreach project.

Expand the Library services for teens to include college preparation services, ACT/SAT readiness services and
expanded Library programming and resources.

RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to explore possibilities for after-school programming to start in the Fall of 2025.
Continuing to hold Teen Programs such as Dungeons and Dragons and Steam Challenges. Planning Summer
Reading activities targeted at teens.

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):

e Met with staff of Career and College Readiness Center. Coordinating with GFPS staff to plan an ACT
Prep event. Exploring possibilities for after-school programming to start in the Fall of 2025. Continuing
to hold Teen Programs such as Dungeons and Dragons and Steam Challenges

e Summer Reading in full swing including weekly programming, loot box program and reading incentive
program. Actively planning for programs in the Fall. Youth Services staff working 7 days-a-week.
Contact with the Career and College Readiness center to have regular outreach/classes at the Library.

e New Youth Services staff hired and being trained. Programs for teens being planned—including
expanding existing programs Dungeons and Dragons and Library Loot Boxes.

e Hiring new Youth Services staff who will start April 1. Continuing to provide existing services. Soliciting
feedback from community. Reorganizing Youth Services spaces to create work spaces for two additional
staff members.

e Creating work plan for expanding services.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: New staff hired. Providing expanded programming (Dungeons & Dragons, Lego Stem
Challenge, Puppet Making Workshop, Youth Chess Club...). Providing staff support for patrons 7 days-a-week.

Expand the Library’s engagement with the community including

e Providing expanded educational/recreational programing

e Connecting patrons to computer and technology classes

e Expanding services and resources for businesses, entrepreneurs and job seekers

e Supporting DIY services such as audio/video recording, 3D printing and makerspace programing

e Partnering with community organizations to provide relevant programming and services
RECENT EFFORTS: Having VERY successful Digital Classes—demand is high enough that we have added more classes
continuing into May. Over 500 people have downloaded or requested the BookWorm Challenge. Continuing great
line-up of programs.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -January 2025):

e Have not held Open Tech hours recently due to staff turnover. Digital Equity Grant funded and series of 6
Digital Literacy Classes planned for February and March. LOTS of community programming continuing.

e Providing weekly Open Tech hours and starting Open Tech at the Senior Center. Speaking at Coffee and
Business. Robust Lineup of community events each month. Continuing partnerships to provide education
and outreach to the community (Air Force recruitment, community paramedic, healthcare navigators,
Memory Café, Art exhibits, voter registration, book clubs...) Contact with the Career and College Readiness
center to have regular outreach/classes at the Library.

e Providing weekly Open Tech hours. Excellent Summer Music series provided throughout the Summer.
Planning for Shakespeare in the Parks presentation in August. Successful Waking the Dead and Juneteenth
programs. Continuing partnerships to provide education and outreach to the community (Air Force
recruitment, community paramedic, healthcare navigators, Memory Café, Art exhibits, voter registration,
book clubs...) Contact with the Career and College Readiness center to have regular outreach/classes at the
Library.

10

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 84



e Continuing expanded programs events. Technology Systems Assistant hired. Planning for technology
classes started. Continuing to build partnerships—GFPS, GFDA, GFC-MSU, Raising Readers, Little Shell Tribe
and many, many more. Plans for summer include the Summer Music, Shakespeare in the Park, Waking the
Dead, Juneteenth and more.

e Continuing expanded programs including new Book Clubs, Winter Speaker Series and other events. Hiring
Technology Systems Assistant who will assist with creating computer and technology classes. Building
partnerships with GFDA and other organizations. Expanding programs to include Silent Book Club, Little
Free Library Surprise, author presentations, community education presentations, working with Sober Life to
start a book club, Book Worms United book challenge and Winter Speaker Series. Building partnership with
Great Falls Development Authority. Seeking expanded funding from the Library Foundation.

e Reorganized 3™ floor spaces to create office for new staff. Hired new Communications Specialist who has
expanded our community awareness and education efforts through press releases, radio interviews, website
updates and expanded social media efforts. Hired new Community Engagement Coordinator who is building
relationships with community partners and organizing Library programming (see recent Monthly Events
Lists).

e Working with Shakespeare in the Parks to host The Three Musketeers on August 28™.  Creating work plan
for expanding services.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Providing more programs reaching more people.

11

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 85



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DGITAL TIMESHEET PROCEDURES

ESUITE PORTAL: Software platform where Time Off Requests and Digital Timesheets are
submitted.

NEW WORLD SOFTWARE: City of Great Falls Fiscal and HR software where Time Off Requests
and final Digital Timesheets are approved. (Also used for HR reports, invoicing, budgeting etc.)

TIME OFF REQUESTS
VACATION AND PLANNED SICK LEAVE (DENTIST, SURGERY ETC.):

1.

3.

PHYSICAL FORM: Staff fill-out print “Leave Request Form” and get signed approval from
their direct supervisor. (Direct supervisor and staff member can keep copies. Original is
placed in Library Director’s box.)

ESUITE PORTAL: Staff submit electronic Time Off Request

NOTE: Staff cannot request leave through e-Suite portal until they have accrued the
leave and are eligible to use it. (e.g. If a full-time staff person requests two weeks of
vacation, they will not be able to digitally request the leave until they have at least 80
hours of vacation leave accrued AND have worked long enough to be eligible for
vacation leave.)

NEW WORLD SOFTWARE: Library Director electronically approves Time Off Requests.

UNPLANNED SICK LEAVE:

1.

ESUITE PORTAL: Unplanned sick leave will be entered directly into the e-Suite Digital
Timesheets. Unplanned sick leave will not be requested or approved through the digital
time off request system.

BI-WEEKLY TIMESHEETS

1.

ESUITE PORTAL: Staff click LOAD SCHEDULE to input pre-approved time off before
entering their other hours.

NOTE: Clicking LOAD SCHEDULE deletes any entries already made into the system for
that pay period.

ESUITE PORTAL: Staff enter their timesheet hours using the correct hour codes in the
drop-down. (regular, sick, etc.) by noon on the last day of the pay period (Saturday).
NOTE: Direct Supervisors may request that hours be submitted earlier depending on
schedules and leave. Timesheets must be electronically submitted early if staff will be
gone on vacation!!

ESUITE PORTAL: Direct supervisors electronically approve the timesheets by 5:00 pm
on the Sunday after the last day of the pay period.

HR imports the timesheets into the New World software by 1:00 pm on the Monday
after the last day of the pay period.

NEW WORLD SOFTWARE: Library Director (or designated backup) does final timesheet
approval by 3:00 pm on the Monday after the last day of the pay period.

MARCH 25, 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 86



	01) AGENDA MARCH 25 2025
	05.A) CORRECTIONS MADE Meeting Minutes JANUARY 2025
	05.B) DRAFT Meeting Minutes FEBRUARY 2025
	05.C) DRAFT Meeting Minutes MARCH 3, 2025 SPECIAL MEETING
	06.A) 2220 Budget Income Statement from February
	06.B) 2221 Budget Income Statement from February
	06.C) FY2025 Cash flow sheet for March 2024 Board Packet
	06.D) 2220 Vendor summary FY25
	06.E) 2221 Vendor summary FY25
	06.F) Donations for FEBRUARY 2025
	06.G) Personnel Report for February 2025
	07.A) Management Team Report Community Engagement
	07.B) Directors Report March 2025
	07.C) GFPLF Report - March 2025
	07.F) Cushing Terrell Remodel Report March 2025
	08.A.01) Agenda Report Designate Board Member for Trespass review
	08.A.02) Library Trespass Policy
	09.A.01) Agenda Report FY2026 Materials Budget Approval
	09.A.02) Proposed Materials Budget
	09.B.01) Agenda Report for Library Director Annual Evaluation
	09.B.02) FY 2025 Library Director Evaluation Tool
	09.C.01) Agenda Report City of Great Falls Growth Policy Letter
	09.C.02) Proposed City of Great Falls Growth Policy Letter BL
	Z.01) Director's Itinerary February 2025  for March 2025 Board Packet
	Director’s Itinerary: February 2025

	Z.02) February Manager Meeting Minutes
	2025 02 05 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	February 5, 2025

	2025 02 12 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	February 12, 2025

	2025 02 26 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	February 26, 2025


	Z.03) April Monthly Events List for March Board Packet
	Z.04) Patron Feedback
	Z.05) Strategic Plan Report March 2025
	Z.06) Digital Time Sheet summary



